AGENDA

This meeting will include the boards of Sheridan Fire District, SW Polk Fire Districtand West Valley Fire District

Joint Regular Board Meeting
Sheridan Fire District
230 SW Muill St.
Sheridan, OR 97378

February 13, 2020 at 6:00 pm

1, Call Meeting to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4, Approvalof Minutes/All Agencies
5. Financial Report
A. Sheridan
B. SWPolk
C. WestValley
6. Audience Participation
7. Old Business
A. 2018-2019 Audit.....c.uvveerreecrcieeeccrninensresserrsenneresnnse s SF Divinn e s cev e . DiSCUSSION
i. Please bring your audit copies from last month
B. Fire & EMS Coalition........ccceuereeierereemennneseseensesse e sesenneesennes ALL.....cooeienrreenreen Discussion
C. GeneralOperatingLeVy.........ccceveeeeeiereemenesesnsseseessesseses WVFD..........ccccereeen.......DisCussion /Action
i. Minutes
i. Resolution 19-20-3 draft (working with SDAO forfinal draft to be distributed at meeting)
D. Fire Authority Model...........cceeueeeeevererneeirennnenceessesseeessenenns ALL....cc...cevvrennneene..o..Discussion/Action
E. SDAO CONFEIENCE.......ovveceeceeeeererverrns e seesseresessseseees ALL........cc.cerevevneneennenDiscussion
F. Invitationto Bid Draft.........ccrenrvrericineecmrinsenenssnsnniesenns SW POIK..cvverereieee e Discussion/Action
8. New Business
A. ApparatusReplacement Presentation...........cceceeeeeveeeeevnnne. AlL.....coeerrnereenenn. Discussion
B. Apparatus Surplus Recommendations........cccceevvrveveen e Al Discussion/Action
C. StudentResidentVolunteerProgram........ccccccoevvcvmerennens ALL.....coev e, Discussion
D. Appoint2020-2021 Budget Officer.........................SFD/SW Polk/WVFD.......... Discussion/Action
E. Appoint 2020-2021 Budget Committee Members......... ALL........cc.cerurverrenene... Discussion/Action

9. Chief’s Report
10. Director comments and/oragenda items for next month
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION authorized under ORS 192.660(2)(i) to review and evaluate the performance of an officer,
employee or staff member if person.
12. Adjournment
d. Nextmeeting March 12, 2020 at SW Polk, Rickreall Station



Oversight Committee Meeting
February 34, 2020
West Valley Fire Station
825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR 97396

Reviewed combined Fire Chief’s Performance Review form
Discussed budgetcommittees. There was arequest to complete a three -year projectionfor
wherethe threedistrictswouldbe if they West Valleylevy does not pass comparedto if it does

pass.
Discussed the protentional levy for West Valley. Reviewed the importance of the levy and its
impact on the community if it does not pass. “The destiny of the ambulance service is in your
hands” was mentioned as a slogan for the levy since the levy is focused on the EMS services.
Discussed the continuation of the Fire and EMS Coalition. Polk County No. 1 took the requestto
join the coalition to theirboard and the board voted against joining. Falls City has requested
that the administration for Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley take over Falls City
administration. This change could go into effect asearly as July 2020.



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR 97396
January 9, 2020 - 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Fred Hertel — SFD/SW PolkYWVFD Fire Chief
Damon Schulze — SFD/SW Polk/WVFD Deputy Chief

Sheridan Fire District
Scot Breeden

Tammy Heidt

Dennis Grauer (Absent)
Brice Ingram

Dennis Rogers

SW Polk Fire District
Rod Watson

Bob Davis

Keith Moore

Frank Pender

Bruce Sigloh

West Valley Fire District
Chirs Greenhill

Rick Mishler

Gary Brooks

Don Shelton

Roy Whitman (Absent)

Audience
Damon Schulze
Les Thomas
Jason Crowe
Judy Breeden
Brad Weaver
Todd Brumfield
Ken Waller
Jake Rosenbalm
Eric Hines

President Chris Greenhill, West Valley Fire District, opened the meeting at 6:05 pm.
Each agency has a quorum of directors and will allow deliberation, decision making and will take

public comment per the posted agenda.

FLAG SALUTE

Approval of Minutes - All agencies




Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR 97396
January 9, 2020 - 6:00 p.m.

Corrections needed: Page 4- December 8% needs changed to 18™
Page 6- incomplete sentence, add “safe and healthy”

SFD/SW Polk/'WYFD

Motion: Dennis Rogers Second: Rick Mishler

Move to approve the minutes from the joint board meeting with the above corrections
made. Motion passed.

SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Grauer; absent Ingram; aye

SW Polk: Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

WVFD: Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; absent

Financial Report — All agencics

SFD

Motion: Tammy Heidt Second: Dennis Rogers

Move to approve the financial report as written. Motion passed.

Discussion: Judy Breeden provides an additional report that is up to date through the end of
January, which includes the contractual deposits. The total to Sheridan will be 56% of the
budgeted total for the contractual agreement between Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley.
Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Grauer;absent Ingram; aye

SW Polk

Motion: Frank Pender Second: Bruce Sigloh

Move to approve the financial report as written. Motion passed.

Discussion: Clarification on which LGIP the $50,000 went and which LGIP it came from. The
money will come from the Contingency and be transferred to the General Fund. Clarification
was asked what the check to Brad Weaver was for and what the WireWorks bill for apparatus
replacement was for. The check to Brad Weaver was for the parking event at the Polk County
fairgrounds. It was written out of the volunteer account, not the operating account. The
WireWorks payment is for the new S1901 vehicle for lights, communications, etc. Judy
Breedenprovides an additional report that is up to date through the end of January, which
includes the contractual deposits. The total to Sheridan will be 52.5% of the budgeted total for
the contractual agreement between Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley.

Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

WVFD

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Don Shelton

Move to approve the financial report as written. Motion passed.

Discussion: Clarification on what the IRS withdraw was for. It was for payroll taxes.

Clarification was requested for what the MES bill was for. It was clarified that was $2000 to

match the grant money to gain wildland PPE. The question was posed about how much longer

Acuity will be paid. Judy Breeden has a meeting with A cuity next week, so there will be more

answers soon. The professional fees are significantly over budget. This is due, in part, for the
2



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR 97396
January 9, 2020 - 6:00 p.m.

audit which came $10,000 over what was budgeted, the feasibility study, and the CRDI report.
The question was posed about who will be doing the West Valley Audit. Penny Rogers will be
completing the audit. There was question as to what the $102,000 for payroll expenses was for.
This was for PERS, at it needed caught up due to Acuity being behind. The Casino contract is
set to at $550,000, which is not the EMS and fire services contract alone. It was clarified that
this line item is the Casino contract and the Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde combined.
The net income line appeared skewed. Judy Breeden provides an additional report that is up to
date through the end of January, which includes the contractual deposits. The totalto Sheridan
will be 55% of the budgeted total for the contractual agreement between Sheridan, SW Polk
and West Valley.

Discussion: Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman;
absent

It was asked if the interest from the money owed to Sheridan from the past six month will be paid
back. Calculations will be brought to the next board meeting.
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION-None

OLD BUSINESS

Fire & EMS Coalition — All

An update was given that Chief Hertel is attempting to bring in more agencies to the coalition.
General Operating Levy - WVFD

Concem was expressed that the “Volunteer Board of Directors” implies volunteering is all that is
required. “Elected Board of Directors” was given as an altemative. “Board of Directors” with

“Publicly elected board of unpaid directors.” as the description.

Corrections needing to be made: Skyberg Lumber and date needs changed to Jan 6, 2020.
Motion: Gary Brooks Second: Don Shelton
Move to approve the workshop minutes as written. Motion passed.
Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; absent
Fire Authority Model — All
Discussion was tabled until a later date.
Budget Resolution for S1901- SW Polk
Motion: Frank Pender Second: Bruce Sigloh

Move to approve Resolution 2019-03 as written. Motion passed.
Discussion:



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR 97396
January 9, 2020 - 6:00 p.m.

Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye
SDAO 2020 Conference — ALL

Clarification given on who is attending as listed on the agenda.

NEW BUSINESS

Resignation of Director Dennis Grauer

President announced Director Dennis Grauer has submitted his resignation. President Breeden
requested that the position is open on the website and in the local papers.

Motion: Tammy Heidt Second: Dennis Rogers
Motion to accept the resignation. Motion Passed.
Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Grauer; absent Ingram; aye

Motion: Brice Ingram Second: Dennis Rogers

Motion to advertise the available position for 60 days. Motion passed.

Discussion: It was asked if it would be beneficial to wait until after this year’s election, to
prevent the person to have to run multiple times this year.

Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram; aye Vacant

Invitation to Bid Draft- SW Polk

A draft was given in the board packet to review and give feedback. The final version could be voted
on by the Board at the next Board Meeting. That would allow the bid to go out in February, bids
would close in March and construction could begin in April. It was asked how bids could be given on
the Bridgeport property if the sale has not closed. [t was clarified that the sale will be closed before the
Invitation to Bid is approved by the Board.

Apparatus Purchase- SFD and SW Polk

Reports were given to the Boards about the recommendations on apparatus purchasing from the
Apparatus Committee. It was asked if there are people available to drive the bigger trucks. There are
staff and volunteers trained and others willing to leam. The question was posed how the district plans
to handle the insurance recommending that tenders be driven code 1 (no lights and sirens) to a scene. It
was clarified that if the tender is driven either full or empty, the stabilization is safer than if it was half
full. Specifications for the apparatus were requested. Length will be about one foot longer than current
first out engines, about the same height, and will hold 2,000 gallons. The pump will be a different style
than currently used, which allows for a shorter engine. There are other agencies in the state that are
happy with the apparatus. Up until the time that the apparatus are put into production (several months
from the purchase date) changes can be made to the specifications of the apparatus. That allows for
time for changes if the bid for construction for the stations come in differently than planned. Sheridan
passed a levy in May 2017 that lists a replacement engine as part of where the money would go. The
question was posed if the medic would be a better use of the money, however the public was promised

4



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR 97396
January 9, 2020 - 6:00 p.m.

an engine with the levy. The recommended apparatus could replace a pumper and a tender, which
would reduce maintenance cost. Delivery for all apparatus is expected around mid-September.

SFD
Motion: Dennis Rogers Second: Tammy Heidt
Motion to approve the purchase of apparatus as recommended. Motion Passed.
Discussion: If the need arises to move the pumper tender quickly, there is a dump option,
which would allow the water to be dumped and the apparatus could increase their response
level. There is also double the amount of water, compared to a typical tender. This new
pumper/tender is also easier to drive than the current tender for Sheridan due to the improved
brakes and the automatic transmission. If this apparatus is purchased, the medic could be
replaced down the road, potentially in two or three years.
Heidt; aye Breeden; nay Rogers; aye Ingram; aye Vacant

SW Polk

Motion: Bob Davis Second: Frank Pender

Move to approve the purchase of apparatus as recommended, 3 pumper/tenders and 2
wildland vehicles. Motion passed.

Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

2018-2019 Audit- Sheridan Fire District

The audit was given to the Board to review. The auditor will be presenting in the February.

Chiefs Report
Chief Weaver SW Polk report

Report on calls was given to the Boards. Chief Weaver expressed appreciation for the approval of the
apparatus purchases.

Fred Hertel, Fire Chief

Written Chief’s report was reviewed. SDAQ grants were awarded to all three districts recently for
station security improvements. A Ford Family Foundation grant is being applied for the community
room in the new Station 140. SDAO Intem Grant has been applied for. Additional grant deadlines are
coming up quickly. The recommendation was given to change the Board Meeting to allow board
packets to be out farther ahead of the meeting and there could be exchange of attendance the Polk Co.
1’s Board Meetings. Concem was expressed that if the meeting was moved to later in the month, the
checks would need to be signed before the Board approves the financials or the bills would be paid
after the due date. Discussion was tabled until next month.



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR 97396
January 9, 2020 - 6:00 p.m.
DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND/OR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH

The total donated amount from FCI was $2,500 for the giving trees that Sheridan and West Valley
spent on behalf of FCI inmates.

There are updates being done to Station 197 to make it a better hub for all three districts.
“A leader that has no followers is just out for a walk.”
Thanks were expressed for getting the Christmas Lights up and down.

Reminders were given to get the Chief’s Review to the Mariah Prescott before the next Oversight
Meeting. Oversight Committee meeting was scheduled for January 14, 2020 at S PM.

Charts for call types for all agencies, similar tothe one that is from SW Polk’s Chief Weaver, was
requested.

Next Meeting; February 13, 2019 at 6 pm at Sheridan Fire District.
Meeting adjourned at 8:30 pm.
Motion: Scot Breeden Second: Bob Davis

SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram; aye Vacant

SW Polk: Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye
WVFD: Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; absent

Respectfully submitted,

Mariah Prescott



1/20/2020

Sheridan rire District
2018 ANNUAL COLLECTION STATISTICS

Month Charges Payments % PaymentsLevy) %  Disallowed % Uncollected % Refunds % Pending %
January $168,708.06 $60,489.95 36% $0.00 0% $102,187.57 61% $2,523.10 1% $0.00  0.00 $3,507.44 2%
February $121,519.88 $46,250.22 38% $0.00 0% $72,455.81  60% $2,435.42 2% $0.00  0.00 $378.43 0%
March $115,346.90 $40,363.89 35% $0.00 0% $71,990.29 62% $1,128.98 1% $0.00  0.00 $1,863.74 2%
April $126,974.96 $61,793.90 49% $0.00 0% $63,233.26  50% $2,057.70 2% $493.37 0.39 $383.47 0%
May $143,334.76 $58,207.83 41% $0.00 0% $81,226.81  57% $2,250.52 2% $0.00  0.00 $1,649.60 1%
June $138,276.54 $55,236.23 40% $0.00 0% $75,898.07  55% $6,815.44 5% $462.62  0.33 $789.42 1%
July $173,456.30 $73,595.83 42% $0.00 0% $88,394.44  51% $4,498.82 3% $0.00  0.00 $6,967.21 4%
August $139,231.48 $57,583.89 41% $0.00 0% $75,690.58  54% $2,425.73 2% $83.76  0.06 $3,615.04 3%
September $100,295.72 $33,174.82 33% $0.00 0% $61,567.98 61% $2,266.11 2% $0.00 0.00 $3.286.81 3%
October $120,726.14 $46,559.76 39% $0.00 0% $64,339.38  53% $2,233.30 2% $622.70  0.52 $8,216.40 7%
November $122,516.90 $49,126.77 40% $0.00 0% $67,913.85  55% $4,551.35 4% $0.00  0.00 $924.93 1%
December $125,378.60 $42,174 54 34% $0.00 0% $71,908.46  57% $4,73459 4% $439.37 0.35 $7,000.38 6%
$1,595,766.24 $624,557.63  39.1% “$0.00 o00%  $896,806.50 S62%  $37,921.06 24% $2,101.82 0.1% $38,582.87 24%

180K
160K |
140K
120K 1
100K 7

80K ]

60K 1

ol L]

20K [

<
0K - — - - B N - -2
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
{ B Charges @ Payments @ Payments (Levy) Disallowed @ Pending B Refunds N Uncollectible




1/20/2020',

Sheridan . .re District

2019 ANNUAL COLLECTION STATISTICS

Month Charges Payments % PaymentsLovy) %  Disallowed % Uncollected % Refunds % Pending %
July $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 0% $0.00 0% $0.00 0% $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%
August $103,177.52 $29,117.23 28% $0.00 0% $47,273.39  46% $0.00 0%  $1,800.32 174 $28,587.22  28%
September $122,968.58 $25,026.71 20% $0.00 0% $58,710.01  48% $0.00 0% $0.00 0.00 $39,231.86  32%
October $117,471.17 $36,656.29 31% $0.00 0% $63,485.97  54% $0.00 0% $0.00 0.00 $17,328.91 15%
November $108,719.37 $20,583.22 19% $0.00 0% $45324.98  42% $0.00 0% $0.00 0.00 $42.811.17  39%
December $128,855.71 $14,008.10 1% $0.00 0% $31,682.72  25% $0.00 0% $0.00  0.00 $83,164.89  65%
[ S $581,192.35 $125,391.55 216% $0.00 00%  $246,477.07 424%  $0.00 o0o0% $1,800.32 03%  $211,124.05 36.3%
140K
120K
100K
80K
60K
40K
20K
0K °
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov
@ Charges B Payments [ Payments (Levy) Disallowed @ Pending B Refunds N Uncollectible




~

Sheridan Fire District
Cash Report Fund Balance
January 31, 2020

For February 2020 Board Meeting

BALANCE | DEPOSIT | WITHDRAWAL | INTEREST FEES | BALANCE
Checking/First Federal [$  66,941.28 | $486,572.25 -$202,083.67 $0.00]  $0.00[ § 351,429.86
LGIP $ 1102,82641|  $8,885.71 $0.00]  $2114.67] -$0.05[ § 1,113,826.74
Checking/US Bank $ 16047556 | $29,152.96 $43.15 $146]  $0.00[ § 189,586.83
Petty Cash $ 56.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00]  $0.00[$  56.00
Totals $ 15330,209.25 | $524,610.92|$  (202,12682)|$ 2116.13[$ (0.05)| $ 1,654,899.43

J[Indicates reconciled to statement |

2 2. 2. <Z_



5:45 PM Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

02/04/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January 2020
Jan 20
Income
R1 - General Fund revenue
Contractual Services 443,506.89
Current Taxes 8,664.90
Yamhill/Polk Prior Taxes 1,395.41
403000 - Interest Income 1.46
403002 - Interest Earned Taxes 2,161.61
404000 - Misc. Income 618.87
407000 - User Fees 36,487.69
Total R1 - General Fund revenue 492,836.83
Total Income 492,836.83
Gross Profit 492,836.83
Expense
001 - General Fund
02 - Material and Services
Dispatch & Radio Services 2,482.25
Equipment 306.00
General Supplies 1,856.50
Miscellaneous 124.25
PPE & Uniforms 1,010.62
Professional Fees -15,026.61
Repairs & Maintenance 13,702.57
Travel & Education 1,933.58
Utilities 3,883.01
200650 - EMS Supplies 3,105.71
Total 02 - Material and Services 13,377.88
Total 001 - General Fund 13,377.88
007 - John Fancher Memorial
2100070 - J.F.M. Individual Awards 200.00
Total 007 - John Fancher Memorial 200.00
01 - Payroll
Administrative Staff 54,363.57
Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's 44,740.23
100057 - Payroll Expenses -Over Time - 9,929.41
104500 - Workers' Compensation 46.37
104600 - Health Insurance 27,108.77
104700 - FICA 8,341.04
104800 - PERS 19,292.01
104900 - Unemployment Insurance 32457
01 - Payroll - Other -0.01
Total 01 - Payroll 164,145.96
Total Expense 177,723.84
Net Income 315,112.99

Page 1



5:53 PM Sheridan Rural Fire--rotection District
02/04/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2019 through January 2020
Jul '19 - Jan 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
R1 - General Fund revenue
Contractual Services 443,506.89 797,000.00 -353,493.11 55.6%
Current Taxes 643,440.37 653,000.00 -9,559.63 98.5%
Yamhill/Polk Prior Taxes 10,328.41 20,000.00 -9,671.59 51.6%
401501 - General Fund Begining Balance 768,656.00 550,000.00 218,656.00 139.8%
403000 - Interest Income 8.99
403002 - Interest Earned Taxes 16,123.51
404000 : Misc. Income 3,198.87 64,000.00 -60,801.13 5.0%
407000 - User Fees 331,987.04 650,000.00 -318,012.96 51.1%
Total R1 - General Fund revenue 2,217,250.08 2,734,000.00 -516,749.92 81.1%
R5 - Gen. Equipment Reserve Fund
3200050 - G.E.R. ending balance 427,525.00 392,525.00 35,000.00 108.9%
4050050 - G.E.R. Transfer Gen-Fund 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
Total R5 - Gen. Equipment Reserve Fund 427,525.00 417,525.00 10,000.00 102.4%
R7 - John Fancher Memorial Fund Rev.
3200070 - J.F.M. Ending fund bal. 5,327.00 5,427.00 -100.00 98.2%
Total R7 - John Fancher Memorial Fund Rev. 5,327.00 5,427.00 -100.00 98.2%
R8 - Building Maint. Fund Revenue
Seismic Grant Income 0.00 1,310,470.00 -1,310,470.00 0.0%
3200080 - B.M. F. Ending Fund Balance 304,256.00 304,256.00 0.00 100.0%
Total R8 - Building Maint. Fund Revenue 304,256.00 1,614,726.00 -1,310,470.00 18.8%

Page 1



5:53 PM Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District
02/04/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2019 through January 2020
Jul'19 - Jan 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
R9 - Station 9 Spending Authority
Miscellaneous Income 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Transfer in - General Fund 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
Total R9 - Station 9 Spending Authority 0.00 27,000.00 -27,000.00 0.0%
Total Income 2,954,358.08 4,798,678.00 -1,844,319.92 61.6%
Gross Profit 2,954,358.08 4,798,678.00 -1,844,319.92 61.6%
Expense
001 - General Fund
02 - Material and Services
Dispatch & Radio Services 17,375.75 33,000.00 -15,624.25 52.7%
Equipment -212.34 26,000.00 -26,212.34 -0.8%
Equipment Testing 5,589.01 20,000.00 -14,410.99 27.9%
General Supplies 6,346.37 25,000.00 -18,653.63 25.4%
Grant 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous 5,831.04 10,500.00 -4,668.96 55.5%
PPE & Uniforms 8,780.27 31,500.00 -22,719.73 27.9%
Professional Fees 24,648.68 35,000.00 -10,351.32 70.4%
Repairs & Maintenance 77,422.07 100,000.00 -22,577.93 77.4%
Travel & Education 5,726.89 25,000.00 -19,273.11 22.9%
Utilities 19,180.95 30,500.00 -11,319.05 62.9%
200650 - EMS Supplies 17,197.51 25,000.00 -7,802.49 68.8%
200800 - Insurance 6,033.00 35,000.00 -28,967.00 17.2%
Total 02 - Material and Services 193,919.20 416,500.00 -222,580.80 46.6%

Page 2



5:53PM . Sheridan Rural Fire-.-rotection District
02/04/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Cash Basis July 2019 through January 2020
Jul '19 - Jan 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

05 - Transfers

500300 - Building Maintenance 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%

500600 - General Equip. Reserve Fund 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
Total 05 - Transfers 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
06 - Contingency

600100 - Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%

Total 06 - Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
Total 001 - General Fund 193,919.20 516,500.00 -322,580.80 37.5%
005 - General Equipment Reserve Fund

310151 - Total Gen Eq Res UEFB 0.00 417,525.00 -417,525.00 0.0%
Total 005 - General Equipment Reserve Fund 0.00 417,525.00 -417,525.00 0.0%
007 - John Fancher Memorial

2100070 - J.F.M. Individual Awards 200.00 200.00 0.00 100.0%

2100071 - Total J Fancher Memorial UEFB 0.00 5,227.00 -5,227.00 0.0%
Total 007 - John Fancher Memorial 200.00 5,427.00 -5,227.00 3.7%
008 - Building Maint. Fund

Seismic Grant Upgrades 0.00 1,310,470.00 -1,310,470.00 0.0%

2100080 - B.M.F. Repair and Upkeep Bidg. 0.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 0.0%

2100081 - Total Building Maint UEFB 0.00 54,256.00 -54,256.00 0.0%
Total 008 - Building Maint. Fund 0.00 1,614,726.00 -1,614,726.00 0.0%
009 - St. 9 Spending Authority

2100090 - Appreciation Program 1,826.79 27,000.00 -25,173.21 6.8%
Total 009 - St. 9 Spending Authority 1,826.79 27,000.00 -25,173.21 6.8%
01 - Payroll

Administrative Staff 367,620.85 637,000.00 -269,379.15 57.7%

Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's 303,532.04 684,000.00 -380,467.96 44 4%

Page 3



5:53 PM

02/04/20
Cash Basis

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2019 through January 2020

100057 -
100060 -
- Part-Time
104500 -
104600 -
104700 -
104800 -
104900 -

100061

Payroll Expenses -Over Time -
RV Reimbursement

Workers' Compensation
Health Insurance

FICA

PERS

Unemployment Insurance

01 - Payroll - Other

Total 01 - Payroll

07 - Unappropriated EFB
70000 - UEFB

Total 07 - Unappropriated EFB

Total Expense

Net Income

Jul 19 - Jan 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
30,232.16 50,000.00 -19,767.84 60.5%
5,870.00 50,000.00 -44,.130.00 11.7%
14,259.95 10,000.00 4,259.95 142.6%
52,466.09 25,000.00 27,466.09 209.9%
161,658.87 310,000.00 -148,341.13 52.1%
54,914 37 110,000.00 -55,085.63 49.9%
124,991.61 210,000.00 -85,008.39 59.5%
741.27 1,600.00 -758.73 49.4%
-0.04
1,116,287.17 2,087,500.00 -971,212.83 53.5%
0.00 130,000.00 -130,000.00 0.0%
0.00 130,000.00 -130,000.00 0.0%
1,312,233.16 4,798,678.00 -3,486,444.84 27.3%
1,642,124.92 0.00 1,642,124.92 100.0%

Page 4



5:55 PM

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

02/04/20
Check :tail
January 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount
Check 01/02/2020 101500 - LGIP/5354
200900 - Prof Services and Elections -0.05
Liability Check 01/13/2020 QuickBooks Payroll Service 18072 - First Federal
Payroll Expenses -136.00
Payroll Expenses -40.00
TOTAL T 17600
Liability Check 01/21/2020 QuickBooks Payroll Service 18072 - First Federal
Payroll Expenses -1.75
Payroll Expenses -1.50
Payroll Expenses -109.00
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -723.00
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -75.39
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -75.39
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -322.35
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payrol! Liabilities -322.35
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -366.00
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -1.85
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -1.85
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -3,626.33
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -5.20
TOTAL -5,631.96
Paycheck 01/22/2020 Fredrickson, Caleb J 18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 3,263.70
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 362.63
TOTAL 3,626.33
Liability Check 01/30/2020 QuickBooks Payroll Service 18072 - First Federal
Payroll Expenses -31.50
Payroll Expenses -27.00
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -10,129.00
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -1,497.34
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -1,497.34
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -6,402.45
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -6,402.45
QuickBooks Payroll Service 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -6,657.00

Page 1 of 9



5:55 PM
02/04/20

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Liability Check

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

01/30/2020

- 01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Check Detail
January 2020

QuickBooks Payroll Service
QuickBooks Payroll Service
QuickBooks Payroll Service
QuickBooks Payroli Service

QuickBooks Payroll Service

QuickBooks Payroll Service
QuickBooks Payroll Service
QuickBooks Payroll Service
QuickBooks Payroll Service
QuickBooks Payroll Service
QuickBooks Payroll Service
QuickBooks Payroll Service
QuickBooks Payroll Service
QuickBooks Payroll Service

Breeden, Judy L

Crowe, Jason R

Cummins, Daniel L

Elliott, Michael R

Hammer, Donna E

Hari, Brendan R

Hertel, Frederick J

-176.00
2100 - Payroll Liabilities -44.02
2100 - Payroll Liabilities -44.02
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -75,560.54
2100 - Payroll Liabilities -102.44
-108,395.10
18072 - First Federal
Payroll Expenses -1.75
Payroll Expenses -1.50
2100 - Payroll Liabilities -8.25
2100 - Payroll Liabilities -8.25
2100 - Payroll Liabilities -35.26
2100 - Payroll Liabilities -35.26
2100 - Payroll Liabilities -19.00
2100 - Payroll Liabilities -0.50
2100 - Payroll Liabilities -0.50
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -506.17
2100 - Payroll Liabilities -0.57
-616.01
18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 3,267.64
18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 5,088.98
18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 3,821.99
18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 3,991.33
18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 4,470.31
18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 2,716.30

18072 - First Federal

F 20f9



5:55 PM
02/04/20

TOTAL

TOTAL

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

01/31/2020

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Check

January 2020

Homer, Daniel B

Hoxie, Sean R

Ketelson, Andrew D

Leigh, Zachariah A

Malcomson, Ronald P

Mock, Robert C

Pozzesi, Nicholas M

Prescott, Mariah N

Ryan, Suzanna R

Schulze, Damon R

Thomas, Leslie E

Neville, Grace M

2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

18072 : First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

-176.00
6,937.68

3,213.82

6,000.36

3,623.22

3,519.73

1,8156.21

5,028.90

3,508.00

2,701.80

1,311.76
1,967.63

3,279.39

6,474.36

6,101.52

505.17

Page 3 of 9



5:55 PM
02/04/20

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Liability Check

Liability Check

Liability Check

Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Online

Online

Online

Online
0329987

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

01/02/2020
12/11/2019

01/03/2020
1211212019

01/03/2020

01/06/2020
11/04/2019

01/07/2020
12/18/2019

01/09/2020

01/09/2020

01/09/2020

01/10/2020

01/10/2020

12/23/2019

01/10/2020
12/23/2019

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Check Detail
January 2020

CenturyLink

Verizon Wireless

Citi Cards

Bretthauer Qil Co.

PGE

West Valley Local 4861

Oregon Department of Justice

Employee Benefits Service Trust

Cardmember Service

PGE

PGE

18072 - First Federal
202300 - Telephone

18072 - First Federal
202300 - Telephone

18072 - First Federal
Citi VISA/9805 JB
citi/VISA 3867FH

18072 - First Federal
200500 - Fuel & QOil
200500 - Fuel & Oil

18072 - First Federal
202200 - Electricity

18072 - First Federal
2100 - Payroll Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
2100 - Payroll Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
Cardmember Service/9404JB

18072 - First Federal
202200 - Electricity

18072 - First Federal
202200 - Electricity

-176.00

-213.41

-275.10

-3,370.70
-260.47

-3,621.17

-710.88
-471.41

-1,182.29

-100.85

-700.00

-234.00

-1,257.53
-27,122.74

-28,380.27

-682.35

-122.42

-600.55

P. +0of 9



5:55 PM
02/04/20

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bil! Pmt -Check
Bill

Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Check

Liability Check

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

Online

01/13/2020
12/27/2019

01/13/2020
12/26/2019

01/13/2020
12/27/2019

01/14/2020
12/27/2019

01/15/2020

01/15/2020

12/31/2019

01/17/2020
1213112019

01/21/2020
12/25/2019

01/21/2020

01/23/2020

12/26/2019

01/23/2020
12/28/2019

01/27/12020
01/02/2020

01/27/12020

01/30/2020

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Check tail

January 2020

Crystal Springs

NW Natural Gas

City of Sheridan

NW Natural Gas

Aflac

Perrydale Domestic Water Assn

Western Oregon Waste

Ferrellgas

Intuit Inc.

Buell-Red Prairie Water District

CenturyLink

Rogers, Dennis

Public Employees Retirement System

Nationwide Retirement Solutions

18072 - First Federal
202720 - Janitorial & House Supplies

18072 - First Federal
202100 - Natural Gas

18072 - First Federal
202000 - Water & Sewer

18072 - First Federal
202100 - Natural Gas

18072 - First Federal
2100 - Payroll Liabilities

18072 - First Federal
202000 - Water & Sewer

18072 - First Federal
203100 - Garbage Collection

18072 - First Federal
202100 - Natural Gas

691 - US Bank
202600 - Office Supplies & Postage

18072 - First Federal
202000 - Water & Sewer

18072 - First Federal
202300 - Telephone

18072 - First Federal
200500 - Fuel & Qil

18072 - First Federal
104800 - PERS

18072 - First Federal

-176.00

-54.43

-174.78

-173.49

-90.10

-140.01

-40.00

-185.66

-141.45

-43.15

-59.27

-50.04

-116.63

-19,292.01

Page 5 of 9



5:55 PM
02/04/20

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Check

Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill
Bill

Online

26040

26041

26042

26043

0331592

0332360

332903

26044

26045
Nov

26046
2200
2199

01/31/2020
01/13/2020

01/09/2020

01/09/2020

01/09/2020

01/09/2020

12/02/2019

12/16/2019

12/30/12019

01/03/2020

01/09/2020
12/24/2019

01/09/2020
1211212019

01/09/2020
12/07/2019
12/07/2019

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Check Detail
January 2020

2100 - Payroll Liabilities

18072 - First Federal

202600 - Office Supplies & Postage
202600 - Office Supplies & Postage
202600 - Office Supplies & Postage

Canon Solutions America

18072 - First Federal
2100070 - J.F.M. Individual Awards

DedJong, Jack.

18072 - First Federal
2100070 - J.F.M. Individual Awards

Hoopingarner, Christopher

18072 - First Federal
104900 - Unemployment Insurance

Oregon Dept. of Revenue

18072 - First Federal
200500 - Fuel & Qil
200500 - Fuel & Qil
200500 - Fuel & Qil
200500 - Fuel & Oil
200500 - Fuel & Qil
200500 - Fuel & Qil
200500 - Fuel & Qil

Bretthauer Qil Co.

18072 - First Federal
200710 - Vehicle Maintenance

Davison Auto Parts

18072 - First Federal
200900 - Prof Services and Elections
200900 - Prof Services and Elections

EF Recovery LLC

18072 - First Federal
200610 - Fire Equipment & Hose
200610 - Fire Equipment & Hose

Fire Resue Equipment NW, LLC

-176.00
-850.00

-180.21
-40.52
-33.81

-254.54

-100.00

-100.00

-324.57

-398.13
-160.09
-374.14
-287.09
-593.69
-398.08
-522.50

-2,133.72

-211.72

-1,317.60
-56.65

-1,374.25

-200.00
-106.00
-306.00

F sof 9



5:55 PM
02/04/20

TOTAL

TOTAL

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill
Bill

Bill

26047
40/40/20

26048
85452

26049

26050
SFD
WVFD
WVFD
962029
WVFD
WVFD
WVFD
963248
963614
964679
WVFD

26051
Elliott, M

26052
Dec

26053
8022

26054

40/40/20
1452951

1453922

01/09/2020
12/13/2019

01/09/2020
12/30/2019

01/09/2020
12/13/2019

01/09/2020
12/02/2019
12/02/2019
12/02/2019
12/13/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/16/2019
12/20/2019
12/23/2019
12/30/2019
1213112019

01/09/2020

12/30/2019

01/09/2020
12/13/2019

01/09/2020
09/24/2019

01/09/2020

12/06/2019
12/20/2019

12/26/2019

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Check ail
January 2020

HR Answers, Inc.

Industrial Welding Supply, Inc.

Labsource, Inc.

Life-Assist, Inc.

Runge, Sylvia

Streamline

Systems Management

Walter E Nelson Co

-176.00
18072 - First Federal
200900 - Prof Services and Elections -5,400.00
18072 - First Federal
200650 - EMS Supplies -44.25
18072 - First Federal
200650 - EMS Supplies -179.25
18072 - First Federal
200650 - EMS Supplies -544.16
200650 * EMS Supplies -27.48
200650 - EMS Supplies -475.50
200650 - EMS Supplies -530.22
200650 - EMS Supplies -210.00
200650 - EMS Supplies -164.64
200650 - EMS Supplies -297.45
200650 - EMS Supplies -286.00
200650 - EMS Supplies -355.21
200650 - EMS Supplies -325.12
200650 - EMS Supplies -381.82
-3,597.60
18072 - First Federal
202400 - Uniforms -24.00
18072 - First Federal
203800 - Computer Programs and Maint. -200.00
18072 - First Federal
202710 - Bldg. Maint. Sup. and Grounds -1,236.22
18072 - First Federal
202720 - Janitorial & House Supplies -36.92
202720 - Janitorial & House Supplies -236.85
202720 - Janitorial & House Supplies -339.71
202720 - Janitorial & House Supplies -163.53
202720 - Janitorial & House Supplies -364.96
202720 - Janitorial & House Supplies -166.21

Page 7 of 9



5:55 PM

02/04/20

TOTAL
Bill 1453971 12/26/2019

TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 26055 01/09/2020
Bill 01/06/2020

TOTAL
Bill Pmt -Check 26056 01/09/2020
Bill 40/40/20 12/27/12019
Bill Pmt -Check 26057 01/09/2020
Bill January 12/16/12019
Bill Pmt -Check 26058 01/09/2020
Bill 12/30/12019
Bill Pmt -Check 26059 01/21/2020
Bill St97 12/30/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 26060 01/21/2020
Bill 12/31/12019
Bill Pmt -Check 26061 01/21/2020
Bill St97 12/19/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 26062 01/21/2020
Bill new BR198 11/06/2019

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Check Detail

January 2020

West Valley Fire District

WFCA the Daily Dispatch

Yamhill Communication Agency

ZOLL Medical Corp.

Crowe, Jason

DMV-Driver and Motor Vehicle Services

Sheridan Building Materials

Wire Works LLC

202720 - Janitorial & House Supplies
202720 - Janitorial & House Supplies

18072 - First Federal

202710 - Bldg. Maint. Sup. and Grounds
202710 - Bldg. Maint. Sup. and Grounds
200500 - Fuel & Qil

General Supplies

202710 - Bldg. Maint. Sup. and Grounds
202710 - Bldg. Maint. Sup. and Grounds
General Supplies

General Supplies

202710 - Bldg. Maint. Sup. and Grounds
Repairs & Maintenance

General Supplies

18072 - First Federal
203400 - Advertising

18072 - First Federal
Dispatch & Radio Services

18072 - First Federal
200650 - EMS Supplies

18072 - First Federal
202710 - Bldg. Maint. Sup. and Grounds

18072 - First Federal
200900 - Prof Services and Elections

18072 - First Federal
202710 - Bldg. Maint. Sup. and Grounds

18072 - First Federal
200710 - Vehicle Maintenance

-176.00
-66.25
-132.50

-1,506.93

-1,430.00
-344.99
-14.40
-50.37
-340.98
-4,178.04
-53.96
-72.99
-12.49
-481.33
-352.53

-7,332.08

-405.00

-2,482.25

-841.50

-168.37

-3.00

-5.99

-12,160.86

P._ dof9



5:55 PM
02/04/20

TOTAL
Check 26063

Liability Check 26064

TOTAL

01/23/2020

01/31/2020

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Check _ tail
January 2020
Salt Creek Church 18072 - First Federal
203820 - Awards and incentives
Oregon Department of Justice 18072 - First Federal

2100 - Payroll Liabilities

-176.00

-450.00

-234.00

294,300.69

Page 9 of 9



SW Polk Fire District

Cash Report Fund Balance
January 31, 2020

For February 2020 Board Meeting

| BALANCE DEPOSIT | WITHDRAWAL INTEREST| FEES | BALANCE
District/Columbia Bank $ 15,598.71 $613,323.47 -$581,252.45 $0.00] -$25.00(% 4764473
Volunteer/Columbia Bank $ 25,735.23 $3,435.59 -$3,098.41 $0.00 $0.00{ $  26,072.41
LGIP/4884 $ 1,818,445.44 $6,891.46 -$613,323.47 $2,796.75 -$0.05| $ 1,214,810.13
LGIP/6043 $ 4,545,158.61 $313,323.47 $0.00 $8,969.53 $0.00| $ 4,867,451.61
!._TOtals $ 6,404,937.99| $936,973.99 % (1,197,674.33)| $ 11,766.28 | $ (25.05)| $ 6,155,978.88

J[indicates reconciled to statement |

< <2 <2 <



2:34 PM

02/03/20
Cash Basis

SW Polk Fire District

Profit & Loss
January 2020

Income

4200 - Current Property Tax

4210 - Deliquent Property Tax
4310 - Interest on Investments
4830 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6000 - Materials & Services
General Supplies

PPE

Repairs & Maintenance
Travel & Education
Utilities

6400 -

6463 -
6465 -
6600 -

Firefighter Appreciation

Contractual Services
Legal/Professional Fees
Miscellaneous

Total 6000 - Materials & Services

Total Expense

Net Income

Jan 20

5,304.27
1,395.15
11,958.32
3,435.59

22,093.33

22,093.33

1,035.36
1,854 .24
6,782.64
1,839.88
1,296.58
3,648 .41

247,304.54
7,696.44
47.68

271,505.77

271,505.77

-249,412.44

Page 1



3:47 PM

02/03/20
Cash Basis

SW Polk Fire District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2019 through January 2020

Income
4200 - Current Property Tax
4210 - Deliquent Property Tax
4310 - Interest on Investments
4830 - Miscellaneous Revenue
4949 - Transfer In GF-Firefighter
4990 - Beginning Balance

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
4999 - Unappropriated Ending Fund Bal
5000 - Personnel
5063 - Workers Compensation

Total 5000 - Personnel

6000 - Materials & Services
Dispatch Services
Equipment Testing & Maint.
General Supplies
PPE
Repairs & Maintenance
Travel & Education
Utilities
6400 - Firefighter Appreciation

6455 - Insurance-Property/Liab

6463 - Contractual Services

6465 - Legal/Professional Fees

6500 - Equipment

6515 - General Purpose Grant Expense
6600 - Miscellaneous

6000 - Materials & Services - Other

Total 6000 - Materials & Services

7000 - Debt Service
7466 - Bond Issuance Costs
7801 - Series 2017 Debt Serv Principal
7802 - Series 2017 Debt Serv Interest

Total 7000 - Debt Service

Jul "19 - Jan 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
818,897.62 863,300.00 -44,402.38 94.9%
16,858.48 15,000.00 1,858.48 112.4%
88,368.62 100,000.00 -11,631.38 88.4%
26,893.09 55,000.00 -28,106.91 48.9%
0.00 27,740.00 -27,740.00 0.0%
0.00 6,551,540.00 -6,551,540.00 0.0%
951,017.81 7,612,580.00 -6,661,562.19 12.5%
951,017.81 7,612,580.00 -6,661,562.19 12.5%
0.00 720,000.00 -720,000.00 0.0%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
13,751.25 54,000.00 -40,248.75 25.5%
3,349.39 28,000.00 -24,650.61 12.0%
2179.74 5,000.00 -2,820.26 43.6%
7,300.09 10,000.00 -2,699.91 73.0%
24,269.22 9,500.00 14,769.22 255.5%
2,440.38 4,000.00 -1,5659.62 61.0%
4,598.84 8,500.00 -3,901.16 54.1%
13,466.44 56,740.00 -43,273.56 23.7%
5,163.90 15,000.00 -9,836.10 34.4%
247,745.14 471,600.00 -223,854.86 52.5%
25,557.86 27,500.00 -1,942.14 92.9%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
2,509.45 5,000.00 -2,490.55 50.2%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
352,331.70 704,840.00 -352,508.30 50.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
195,000.00 195,000.00 0.00 100.0%
101,661.86 200,000.00 -98,338.14 50.8%
296,661.86 395,000.00 -98,338.14 75.1%

Page 1



3:47 PM

02/03/20
Cash Basis

SW Polk Fire District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2019 through January 2020

8000 - Capital Outlay
8500 - Firefighting & Safety Equip
8501 - Apparatus Replacement
8502 - Faciliites (Stations)

Total 8000 - Capital Outlay

9901 - Transfer to Station 130
9970 - Contingency

Total Expense

Net Income

Jul '19 - Jan 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
206.85 2,351,000.00 -2,350,793.15 0.0%
254,863.95 3,259,000.00 -3,004,136.05 7.8%
255,070.80 5,710,000.00 -5,454,929.20 4.5%
0.00 27,740.00 -27,740.00 0.0%
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 100.0%
954,064.36 7,612,580.00 -6,658,515.64 12.5%
-3,046.55 0.00 -3,046.55 100.0%

Page 2



7:07 PM SW Polk Fi. . District
02/04/20 Check Detail
January 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount
Check 01/02/2020 1007 - LGIP 4884
6600 - Miscellaneous -0.05
TOTAL -0.05
Check 01/15/2020 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
6600 - Miscellaneous -25.00
TOTAL -25.00
Bill Pmt -Check Online 01/02/2020 CenturyLink 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill 12/13/2019 Utilities -163.45
TOTAL -163.45
Bill Pmt -Check Online 01/21/2020 Pacific Power 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill 01/03/2020 Utilities -245.35
TOTAL -245.35
Bill Pmt -Check Online 01/22/2020 Spectrum Business 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill 01/09/2020 Utilities -64.98
TOTAL -64.98
Check Online 01/24/2020 Bank of America 1009 - VOLS - 9832 Columbia...
4050 - Donations -18.49
4090 - Nominal Gifts -120.90
4030 - Building -19.84
4040 - Business Meeting -205.54
4060 - Equipment -6.98
4080 - LOS Gifts -368.48
4110 - Operations -110.28
4140 - Parking -247.90
TOTAL -1,098.41

Page 1



SW Polk Fire District

7:07 PM
02/04/20 Check Detail
January 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check Online 01/31/2020 CenturyLink 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill 01/13/2020 Utilities -162.33
TOTAL -162.33
Check 205 01/23/2020 Sheridan Volunteer Firefighter Assc. 1009 - VOLS - 9832 Columbia...

4020 - Awards Banquet -2,000.00
TOTAL -2,000.00
Check 206 01/27/2020 Polk County Fair 1009 - VOLS - 9832 Columbia...

4150 - Polk County Fair -550.00
TOTAL -550.00
Bill Pmt -Check 6102 01/09/2020 City of Dallas 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill E137 12/16/2019 Repairs & Maintenance -400.44
Bill E137 12/16/2019 Repairs & Maintenance -1,213.78
TOTAL -1,614.22
Bill Pmt -Check 6103 01/09/2020 DPSST 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill Gillins 03/19/2019 Travel & Education -40.00
TOTAL -40.00
Bill Pmt -Check 6104 01/09/2020 Itemizer-Observer 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill 11/30/2019 6465 - Legal/Professional Fees -40.00
TOTAL -40.00
Bill Pmt -Check 6105 01/09/2020 MNOP 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill CL12650 12/15/2019 Repairs & Maintenance -383.70
TOTAL -383.70

Page 2



7:07 PM SW Polk Fi.< District
02/04/20 Check Detail
January 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 6106 01/09/2020 Perrydale Domestic Water Assc. 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...

Bill 12/31/2019 Utilities -40.00

TOTAL -40.00

Bill Pmt -Check 6107 01/09/2020 Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...

Bilf 01/06/2020 6465 - Legal/Professional Fees -50.00
General Supplies -163.53
General Supplies -597.42

Bill 01/06/2020 6463 - Contractual Services -247,304.54
General Supplies -165.23
6465 - Legal/Professional Fees -7,478.36
Travel & Education -346.79
PPE -423.21
Repairs & Maintenance -3,970.14

TOTAL -260,499.22

Bill Pmt -Check 6108 01/09/2020 West Valley Fire District 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...

Bill 01/06/2020 6465 - Legal/Professional Fees -50.00
Repairs & Maintenance -66.84
PPE -302.91

Bill 40/40/2... 01/06/2020 6465 - Legal/Professional Fees -38.08
Travel & Education -1,433.09
PPE -1,128.12
General Supplies -109.18
Repairs & Maintenance -276.88
Utilities -377.95
6600 - Miscellaneous -22.63

TOTAL -3,805.68

Bill Pmt -Check 6109 01/09/2020 Weaver, Brad. 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...

Bill 12/21/2019 Travel & Education -20.00

TOTAL -20.00

Page 3



SW Polk Fire District

7:07 PM
02/04/20 Check Detail
January 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 6110 01/09/2020 Crowe, Jason 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill St 140 12/30/2020 Repairs & Maintenance -299.00
TOTAL -299.00
Bill Pmt -Check 6111 01/09/2020 Dallas Auto Parts 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill 12/31/2019 Repairs & Maintenance -9.70
TOTAL -9.70
Bill Pmt -Check 6112 01/09/2020 Itemizer-Observer 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill 12/31/2019 6465 - Legal/Professional Fees -40.00
TOTAL -40.00
Bill Pmt -Check 6113 01/09/2020 MNOP 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill CL14949 12/31/2019 Repairs & Maintenance -461.16
TOTAL -461.16
Bill Pmt -Check 6114 01/09/2020 NW Natural 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill St 130 12/31/2019 Utilities -177.52
TOTAL -177.52
Bill Pmt -Check 6115 01/09/2020 Rickreall Community Water 1008 - SW - 9840 Columbia B...
Bill 01/06/2020 Utilities -21.50

Utilities -43.50
TOTAL -65.00



1/22/2020 West Valley
ANNUAL COLLECTION STATISTICS

Company West Val!e; -

Date Of Service 1/1/2019

Date Of Service 12/31/2019

Invoices 0

_P_ro@er West Valley

Month Tickets Charges Payments % FireMed % Disallowed % Uncollected % Pending %
Jan 19 62 107,958.20 -36,018.47 33% -625.00 1% -62,233.37 58 % -5,311.80 5% 3,769.56 3%
Feb 19 67 116,544.00 -46,001.54 39 % -500.00 0% -64,181.14 55 % -5,709.40 5% 151.92 0%
Mar 19 51 89,664.80 -34,138.81 38 % 0.00 0% -44,622.15 50 % -5,840.44 7% 5,063.40 6 %
Apr 19 62 106,788.20 -35,993.03 34 % -150.00 0% -54,069.81 51 % -1,405.56 1% 15,169.80 14 %
May 19 80 135,731.20 -38,342.39 28 % -1,635.60 1% -70,874.26 52 % -3,222.64 2% 21,656.31 16 %
Jun 19 72 125,567.40 -42,456.07 34 % -925.00 1% -57,149.90 46 % -142.06 0% 24,894.37 20 %
Jul 19 73 130,667.20 -41,933.33 32% -250.00 0% -57,273.86 44 % -159.22 0% 31,050.79 24 %
Aug 19 65 117,289.00 -34,993.56 30 % -1,052.47 1% -43,311.84 37 % 0.00 0% 37,931.13 32%
Sep 19 82 135,750.00 -41,386.44 30 % -1,000.00 1% -50,619.93 37% 0.00 0% 42,743.63 31%
Oct 19 73 125,521.00 -31,957.72 25 % 0.00 0% -53,156.48 42 % 0.00 0% 40,406.80 32%
Nov 19 56 102,760.60 -19,563.29 19 % -275.00 0% -36,630.47 36 % 0.00 0% 46,291.84 45 %
Dec 19 65 111,876.40 -11,298.02 10% 0.00 0% -26,980.75 24 % 0.00 0% 73,597.63 66 %
808 1,406,118.00 414,082.67 -6,413.07 -621,103.96 -21,791.12 342,727.18

All amounts shown relate directly to each month's charges.

They will not reconcile to monthly deposit reports

Uncollected & FireMed [l Disallowed [l Payments [ Charges




West Valley Fire District

Cash Report Fund Balance
January 31, 2020

For February 2020 Board Meeting

BALANCE DEPOSIT | WITHDRAWAL |INTEREST| FEES | BALANCE
US Bank Checking $ 31,505.02 | $370,636.57 -$339,100.32 $0.00f -$8.00| §  63,033.27
LGIP/5640 $  362,994.37 $3,579.37 -$320,000.00 $330.62 $0.00{ $  46,904.36
Totals $ 394499.39| $374,21594|$  (659,100.32)| § 33062 [$ (8.00)[ $ 109,937.63

V/Indicates reconciled to statement |




West Valley Fire District
PROFIT AND LOSS

January 2020

TOTAL
Income
INCOME
600 Current Taxes 2,880.96
610 Previous Taxes 667.88
615 Interest 361.15
620 Ambulance User Fees 39,202.31
625 FireMed 375.00
627 Miscellaneous 485.10
Total INCOME 43,972.40
Unapplied Cash Payment Income-1 5.00
Total Income $43,977.40
GROSS PROFIT $43,977.40
Expenses
MATERIAL & SERVICES
807 Dispatch Fees 1,836.42
812 Professional Services 21,379.75
814 Misc. Expenses -5.25
826 Utilities 3,662.85
835 Medical Supplies 2,195.46
Contractual Services 196,202.35
General Supplies 676.04
PPE 12,161.90
Repairs & Maintenance 6,460.55
Travel & Education -2,088.85
Total MATERIAL & SERVICES 242,481.22
PAYROLL EXPENSES
Health Ins. Contribution 10,095.54
P.E.R.S. 8,781.64
Salaries
6560 Salaries 36,667.98
Total Salaries 36,667.98
Social Security/Medicare 13,864.32
State Taxes (Employee) 4,286.36
Total PAYROLL EXPENSES 73,695.84
Total Expenses $316,177.06
NET OPERATING INCOME $ -272,199.66
NET INCOME $ -272,199.66

Cash Basis Monday, February 3, 2020 11:03 AM GMT-08:00

1



West Valley Fire District
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: FY_2019_2020 - FY20 P&L

July 2019 - January 2020

Cash Basis Monday, February 3, 2020 10:54 AM GMT-08:00

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET
Income
GF Beginning Balance 329,005.46 375,000.00 45,994.54 87.73 %
INCOME
600 Current Taxes 250,272.80 255,000.00 4,727.20 98.15 %
610 Previous Taxes 10,029.03 5,000.00 -5,029.03 200.58 %
615 Interest 2,732.05 -2,732.05
620 Ambulance User Fees 346,055.57 650,000.00 303,944.43 53.24 %
625 FireMed 6,140.00 -6,140.00
627 Miscellaneous 760.10 50,000.00 49,239.90 1.52 %
630 Contractural services 244,011.84 550,000.00 305,988.16 4437 %
646 Equipment Sale 10,843.00 -10,843.00
Total INCOME 870,844.39 1,510,000.00 639,155.61 57.67 %
Unapplied Cash Payment Income-1 5.00 -5.00
Total Income $1,199,854.85 $1,885,000.00 $685,145.15 63.65 %
GROSS PROFIT $1,199,854.85 $1,885,000.00 $685,145.15 63.65 %
Expenses
MATERIAL & SERVICES
807 Dispatch Fees 18,347.75 33,000.00 14,652.25 55.60 %
808 Insurance 1,636.00 35,000.00 33,364.00 4.67 %
812 Professional Services 69,993.81 25,000.00 -44,993.81 279.98 %
814 Misc. Expenses 4,808.24 10,000.00 5,191.76 48.08 %
826 Utilities 22,291.54 32,000.00 9,708.46 69.66 %
835 Medical Supplies 16,488.70 35,000.00 18,511.30 4711 %
Contractual Services 196,202.35 355,000.00 158,797.65 55.27 %
Equipment 511.01 16,000.00 15,488.99 3.19%
General Supplies 7,919.03 25,000.00 17,080.97 31.68 %
Grant Purchases 10,000.00 20,000.00 10,000.00 50.00 %
PPE 22,878.59 18,000.00 -4,878.59 127.10%
Repairs & Maintenance 53,454.26 60,000.00 6,545.74 89.09 %

12



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET
Travel & Education 7,835.42 15,000.00 7,164.58 52.24 %
Total MATERIAL & SERVICES 432,366.70 679,000.00 246,633.30 63.68 %
PAYROLL EXPENSES 561,964.40 1,106,000.00 544,035.60 50.81 %
Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense 0.00 0.00
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 75,000.00 75,000.00
Total Expenses $994,331.10 $1,860,000.00 $865,668.90 53.46 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $205,523.75 $25,000.00 $-180,523.75 822.10 %
Other Expenses
OTHER EXPENDITURES
Contingency 25,000.00 25,000.00
Total OTHER EXPENDITURES 25,000.00 25,000.00
Total Other Expenses $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
NET OTHER INCOME $0.00 $ -25,000.00 $ -25,000.00 0.00 %
NET INCOME $205,523.75 $0.00 $ -205,523.75 0.00%

Cash Basis Monday, February 3 10:54 AM GMT-08:00

2/2



West Valley Fire District
CHECK DETAIL

January 2020
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TYPE
1 US Bank
01/02/2020 Bill Payment Online CenturyLink -304.11
(Check)
-304.11
01/02/2020 Check 5113 Department of Justice 410000000187701 -16.00
410000000187701 -16.00
01/02/2020 Check 5114 IAFF Local 4861 December payroll -700.00
December payroll -700.00
01/03/2020 Expense -21,728.62
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL Bill.com Download from usbank.com. 21,728.62
01/03/2020 Expense Oregon Department of Revenue -3,529.50
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL Payroll Download from usbank.com. 3,529.50
01/07/2020 Expense -36.00
OVERDRAFT PAID FEE Download from usbank.com. 36.00
01/07/2020 Expense -13,799.18
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL IRS Download from usbank.com. 13,799.18
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5121 Grand Ronde Sanitary District -40.00
(Check)
-40.00
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5116 Bretthauer Oil Company -192.43
(Check)
-192.43
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5117 Bulletin Board, The -57.00
(Check)
-57.00
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5119 City of Willamina -254.68
(Check)
-254.68
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5120 Grand Ronde Community Water -48.00
(Check)
-48.00
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5124 MES - Northwest -915.09
(Check)
-915.09
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5127 Sheridan Fire Distirct -
(Check) 216,586.62
216,586.62
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5128 Skyberg's Lumber & Hardware -93.53
(Check)

Wednesday, February 5, 2020 03:52 PM GMT-08:00

1/6



DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TYPE
-93.5°
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5115 A & E Security & Electronic -149.85
(Check) Solutions
-149.85
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5122 Industrial Welding Supply, INC -109.00
(Check)
-109.00
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5123 JohnHeiser, MD -3,000.00
(Check)
-3,000.00
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5126 Sheldon Oil Company -1,758.95
(Check)
-1,758.95
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5129 Special Districts Insurance -10,095.54
(Check) Services
-10,095.54
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5118 City Of Dallas 01-08-0151 -327.85
(Check)
-327.85
01/09/2020 Bill Payment 5125 MES - Northwest -4,886.50
(Check)
-4,886.5
01/09/2020 Expense Oregon Department of Revenue -373.14
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL PAYROLL Download from usbank.com. 373.14
01/10/2020 Bill Payment Online Recology Western Oregon 1080134460 -100.34
(Check)
-100.34
01/13/2020 Bill Payment Online NW Natural 1007944-0 -705.06
(Check)
-705.06
01/14/2020 Bill Payment Online Wave Broadband -69.72
(Check)
-69.72
01/14/2020 Expense Oregon Department of Revenue -19.40
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL Payroll Download from usbank.com. 19.40
01/14/2020 Expense Oregon Department of Revenue -1563.41
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL Payroll Download from usbank.com. 153.41
01/14/2020 Expense Oregon Department of Revenue -210.91
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL Payroll Download from usbank.com. 210.91
01/15/2020 Bill Payment Online Sierra Springs 587930312816707 -221.60
(Check)
-221.€
01/15/2020 Expense -8.00
ANALYSIS SERVICE CHARGE Download from usbank.com. 8.00

Wednesday, February 5, 2020 03:52 PM GMT-08:00

216



DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TYPE
01/15/2020 Expense -65.14
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL IRS Download from usbank.com. 65.14
01/16/2020 Bill Payment Online Verizon Wireless -680.58
(Check)
-680.58
01/16/2020 Bill Payment Online Portland General Electric -1,444.87
(Check)
-1,444.87
01/16/2020 Check Online AFLAC MED -77.52
December -47.88
-29.64
01/17/2020 Bill Payment Onlline Wave Business 8136 20 023 0013530 -124.41
(Check)
-124.41
01/17/2020 Bill Payment Online Portland General Electric -29.87
(Check)
-29.87
01/17/2020 Check Online US Bank 11/22/19-12/19/19 -10,550.26
-507.00
-143.44
-2,858.82
-2,701.89
-14.93
-4,324.18
01/23/2020 Bill Payment 5130 Carquest Of Sheridan 78570 -13.59
(Check)
-13.59
01/23/2020 Bill Payment 5131 Willamina Select Market 2004 -29.43
(Check)
-29.43
01/27/2020 Expense PERS -2.43
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL EMPLOYER C Download from 2.43
usbank.com. EMPLOYER CONTRB
01/27/2020 Expense PERS -2,558.50
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL EMPLOYER C Download from 2,558.50
usbank.com. EMPLOYER CONTRB
01/27/2020 Expense PERS -6,220.71
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL EMPLOYER C Download from 6,220.71
usbank.com. EMPLOYER CONTRB
01/28/2020 Expense Intuit Complete Payroll -123.00
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL Payroll Se Download from usbank.com. 123.00
Payroll Service
21/30/2020 Check Online Dial Long Distance -43.14
193650927 43.14
01/30/2020 Expense RAYMOND G WATKINS -4,561.73

Wednesday, February 5, 2020 03:52 PM GMT-08:00

3/6



Wednesday, February 5, 2020 03:52 PM GMT-08:00

DATE TRANSACTION ~ NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TYPE
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL PAYROLL Download from usbank.com. 4,561.7
01/30/2020 Expense MICHAELA B WOODS -4,080.15
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL PAYROLL Download from usbank.com. 4,080.15
01/30/2020 Expense ERIC M HINES -4,004.68
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL PAYROLL Download from usbank.com. 4,004.68
01/30/2020 Expense TAMI L TIGNER -3,923.34
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL PAYROLL Download from usbank.com. 3,923.34
01/30/2020 Expense RYAN J VAUBLE -3,751.43
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL PAYROLL Download from usbank.com. 3,751.43
01/30/2020 Expense McKENNA HOY -3,666.08
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL PAYROLL Download from usbank.com. 3,666.08
01/30/2020 Expense JAKOB P SESSA -3,699.85
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL PAYROLL Download from usbank.com. 3,599.85
01/30/2020 Expense JACOB W ALGUIRE -3,298.14
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL PAYROLL Download from usbank.com. 3,298.14
01/30/2020 Expense COOPER T WALTERS -3,047.60
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL PAYROLL Download from usbank.com. 3,047.60
01/30/2020 Expense JAY PAYNE -2,734.98
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL PAYROLL Download from usbank.com. 2,734.98
01/31/2020 Check 5134 |AFF Local #4861 10 employees (Jan. 2020) -700.00
January 2020 -700.00
01/31/2020 Check 5133 Department of Justice 410000000187701 -16.00
410000000187701 -16.00
01/31/2020 Check 5132 Department of Justice 410000000372703 -514.00
410000000372703 -514.00
01/31/2020 Bill Payment 5135 City of Willamina 1303.03 -260.11
(Check)
-260.11
Bill.com Money Out Clearing
01/03/2020 Bill Payment Industrial Welding Supply, INC Inv #N/A -50.00
(Check)
-50.00
01/03/2020 Bill Payment Gormley Plumbing and Inv #78124S -945.00
(Check) Mechanical (deleted)
-945.00
01/03/2020 Bill Payment Municipal Emergency Inv #IN1395510 -5,621.64
(Check) Services,INC
-5,621.64
01/03/2020 Bill Payment Complete Wireless Solutions Inv #593253 -33.5L
(Check)
-33.50

4/6



DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TYPE

01/03/2020 Bill Payment Life-Assist Inc. Inv #957149 -164.72
(Check)

-164.72

01/03/2020 Bill Payment Northwest Safety Clean Inv #19-25718 -1,449.45
(Check)

-1,449.45

01/03/2020 Bill Payment Northwest Safety Clean Inv #19-25719 -799.05
(Check)

-799.05

01/03/2020 Bill Payment Systems Design West, LLC Acct #WV0219 - Inv #20191603 -1,902.25
(Check)

-1,902.25

01/03/2020 Bill Payment Carquest Of Sheridan Inv #RB9285999403 -23.98
(Check)

-23.98

01/03/2020 Bill Payment Skyberg’s Lumber & Hardware inv #RB9285999407 -87.20
(Check)

-87.20

01/03/2020 Bill Payment Bulletin Board, The Inv #4793 -56.25
(Check)

-56.25

01/03/2020 Bill Payment City Of Dallas Acct #01-08-0151 - Inv #RB9283564888 -4,693.90
(Check)

-4,693.90

01/03/2020 Bill Payment Grand Ronde Community Water  Inv #RB9285999402 -24.00
(Check)

-24.00

01/03/2020 Bill Payment City Of Dallas Acct #01-08-0151 - Inv #2871 -1,440.89
(Check)

-1,440.89

01/03/2020 Bill Payment Zoll Medical Corporation Acct #155785 - Inv #2983072 -314.85
(Check)

-314.85

01/03/2020 Bill Payment Bretthauer Oil Company Inv #N/A -74.52
(Check)

-74.52

01/03/2020 Bill Payment Bretthauer Oil Company Inv #N/A -80.33
(Check)

-80.33

01/03/2020 Bill Payment News-Register Inv #102576 -79.75
(Check)

-79.75

,01/03/2020 Bill Payment Systems Design West, LLC Acct #WV0219 - Inv #N/A -1,323.95
(Check)

-1,323.95

Wednesday, February 5, 2020 03:52 PM GMT-08:00

5/6



DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TYPE

01/03/2020 Bill Payment Yamhill Communications Agency Acct #YCOM-WVFD - Inv #N/A -1,836.4.
(Check)

-1,836.42

Wednesday, February 5, 2020 03:52 PM GMT-08:00 6/6



West Valley Fire District

PIRE DISTRICT

Special Workshop: General Operational Levy
February 3, 2020
Minutes

Called Meeting to Order: 4:07 pm
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call:

Chris Greenhill (present)

Roy Whitman (present)

Gary Brooks (present)
jck Mishler (present)

von Shelton (present)

Fred Hertel (present)

Audience:

Damon Schulze
Melissa Ivey

Called to order4:09 PM

Discussedthe five completed forms for public relations (“Who is West Valley Fire District?”, “How is West Valley
Staffed?”, “How is West Valley Funded?”, “How does West Valley use its Funding?” and “What is the relationship
betweenthe Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde and West Valley?”)

Discussed the importance of community involvement and education.

Adjourned at6: 10 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

"4\ariah Prescott

WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
825 NE MAIN ST.
WIL.LLAMINA, OR 97396
(503) 876-2004



SOUTHWESTERN POLK COUNTY
RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

INVITATION TO BID

Contractors are invited to bid on the construction of one or more of these fire station
(Project(s)) for Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District (District). The
stations to be built are located at:

Rickreall Fire Station — 9105 Rickreall Road Rickreall, OR 97371
Salt Creek Fire Station - 15455 Salt Creek Road Dallas, OR 97338
Bridgeport Fire Station — 6040 S Kings Valley Highway Dallas, OR 97338

The Rickreall and Salt Creek Fire Stations will be approximately 5,000 sq. ft., including
three apparatus bays, , office, and other essential areas. The District has outstanding
grant applications which may provide funding for additional area buildouts for one or
more of the fire station projects. District reserves the right to award one, two or all
three station projects to any one Bidder, based on individual station or aggregate
bid amounts. Sealed bids will be received by Fred Hertel, Fire Chief at PO Box 6 or
230 SW Mill Street, Sheridan, OR 97378 at or before 2:00 p.m., March 10, 2020. Bids
will be publicly opened immediately following this closing.

This contract is for a public work subject to ORS 279C.800 to 279C.870, relating to the
payment of prevailing wages.

No prequalification will be required for this Project.

The terms, conditions and specifications for this Project (Project Documents) may be
examined at Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District (District) office
located at PO Box 6 or 230 SW Mill Street, Sheridan, OR 97378, between the hours of
9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday until March 10, 2020. The Project
Documents will be available at this location and are downloadable from the District
website at https://swpolkfire.org/ from the date of this Notice until March 10, 2020.
Copies may be obtained from the District for a non-refundable fee of $250.00.

Fred Hertel, Fire Chief

Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District
230 SW Mill Street

Sheridan, OR 97378



INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

Bids will be received by Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District
(hereinafter called “District”) at PO Box 6 or 230 SW Mill Street, Sheridan, OR 97378,
until 2:00 p.m., Pacific Daylight Time, March 10, 2020. Bids will be publicly opened
immediately following this closing.

Each bid must be submitted in an opaque, sealed envelope, addressed to Fred Hertel,
Fire Chief, Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District, at the above
address. Each bid must be plainly marked on the outside of the envelope with the
name of the bidder, the District’'s address and “Station Construction Project.” Bids not
so marked may be disqualified. If forwarded by mail, the sealed envelope containing
the bid must be contained in another envelope addressed to the District at the address
listed above. Faxed or electronically submitted bids shall be refused as non-responsive.

This contract is for a public work subject to ORS 279C.800 to 279C.870, relating to the
payment of prevailing wages.

No prequalification will be required for this Project.
No pre-bid conference will be held.

Contract terms, conditions and Project specifications for this Project (Project
Documents) may be examined at the District office located at 230 SW Mill Street,
Sheridan, OR 97378 or downloaded from the District website at https://swpolkfire.org/.
Copies of the Project Documents may be obtained from the District for a non-refundable

fee of $250.00.

All bids must be submitted on the required bid form. All blank spaces for bid prices
must be completed in ink and the bid form must be fully completed and executed when
submitted. Only one copy of the bid form is required. To be considered, each bid must
be accompanied by a bid bond or certified check in the amount of 10% of the bid.

Contractor must comply with all federal, state, and local laws or regulations dealing with
the prevention of environmental pollution and preservation of natural resources that
affect the performance of the Contract.

1. Non-Compliant Bids

The District may reject any bid not in compliance with all prescribed public bidding
procedures and requirements. Any bid failing to certify compliance with ORS 279C.800
to 279C.870 et seq. will not be received or considered by District. All bids must identify
whether the bidder is a resident bidder as defined in ORS 279A.120. The District may
reject for good cause any and all bids upon finding it is in the public interest to do so.
Any bid may be withdrawn prior to the above scheduled time for the opening of bids, or
any authorized postponement per District Public Contracting Rule (District Rule) 137-
049-0320. Any bid received after the closing time and date specified above shall not be

Page 1



considered. No bidder may withdraw a bid within forty (40) days after the actual date of
the bid opening. Should there be reasons why the contract cannot be awarded within

the specified time, the time may be extended by mutual agreement between the District
and the bidder.

2. Bidder Responsibilities

Before submitting a bid, each bidder must:

(@) Examine the contract documents thoroughly;

(b)  Visit the site, so that the bidder may familiarize itself with local conditions
which may, in any manner, affect cost progress, or performance of the
Work;

(c) Be familiar with state, federal, and local laws, ordinances, rules and
regulations which may, in any manner, affect cost, progress or
performance of the Work; and

(d)  Study and carefuiiy correiate bidder's observations with the contract
documents.

3. Instructions for First-Tier Subcontractor Disclosure

Bidders are required lo discluse informalion aboul cerlain firsl-lier subconliaclors when
the contract value for a Public Improvement is greater than $100,000 (see ORS
279C.370). Specifically, when the contract amount of a first-tier subcontractor
furnishing labor or labor and materials would be greater than or equal to: (i) 5% of the
Project Bid, but at least $15,000, or (ii) $350,000 regardless of the percentage, the
bidder must disclose the following information about that subcontract either in its Bid
submission, or within two hours after Bid Closing:

( The subcontractor’'s name,

a)
(b)  The category of work that the subcontractor would be performing, and
(c) The dollar value of the subcontract.

If the bidder will not be using any subcontractors that are subject to the above
disclosure requirements, the bidder is required to indicate "NONE" on the
accompanying form.

THE CONTRACTING AGENCY MUST REJECT A BID IF THE BIDDER FAILS TO
SUBMIT THE DISCLOSURE FORM WITH THIS INFORMATION BY THE STATED
DEADLINE (see District Rule 137-049-0360).

4. The Importance of Bids and Contract Documents

The submission of a bid will constitute an incontrovertible representation by the bidder:
(1) of bidder’s intent to be bound by the attached contract documents, if awarded the
contract; (2) that the bidder has complied with each of the requirements within these bid
documents; (3) that the contract documents are sufficient in scope and detail to indicate
and convey understanding of all terms and conditions for performance of the Work; and

Page 2



(4) of bidder’s intent to sign up to two contract amendments to include Stations 130
and/or 150, upon negotiation of a contract price acceptable to District.. The plans for
the Project provide bidders a delineated description of the land owned and the area
involving easements. Bidders are to scrupulously follow these boundaries and not
encroach upon, in any manner, property owned by any other person.

The contract documents contain the provisions required for the construction of the
Project. Information obtained from an officer, agent, or employee of the District or any
other person is not binding upon the District, and shall not affect the risks or obligations
assumed by the Contractor or relieve Contractor from fulfilling any conditions of this
solicitation or the contract, once executed, unless confirmed by written addendum or
contract amendment.

5. Requests for Clarification/Addenda

All questions about the meaning or intent of the contract documents shall be submitted
to the District representative in writing. If merited, replies may be issued by addendum,
mailed or delivered to all parties recorded by the District representative as having
received the bidding documents, per District Rule 137-049-0250. Requests for changes
and clarifications shall be submitted in accordance with District Rule 137-049-0260.
Only questions answered by formal written addenda will be binding. Oral and other
interpretations or clarifications will be without legal effect.

6. Performance and Payment Bonds

A performance bond and a payment bond, in the forms attached, each in the amount of
100% of the contract price, with a corporate surety approved by the District, will be
required for the faithful performance of the contract. Attorneys in fact who sign bid
bonds or payment bonds and performance bonds must file with each bond a certified
and effective dated copy of their Power of Attorney. All bonding companies must be
authorized to do business in the State of Oregon.

7. District Investigation of Bidder

The District may make such investigations as deemed necessary to determine the
ability of the bidder to perform work. In determining the lowest responsible bidder,
District shall check the list created by the Construction Contractors Board under

ORS 701.227 for bidders who are not qualified to hold a public improvement contract
and determine whether the bidder has met the standards of responsibility. District shall
also consider the following factors and may disqualify any person as a bidder if it finds
the bidder:

(a) Does not have available the appropriate financial, material, equipment,
facility and personnel resources and expertise, or the ability to obtain the
resources and expertise, necessary to meet all contractual responsibilities;

(b) Does not hold a current license that a contractor operating in Oregon must
hold in order to undertake or perform Project Work;

Page 3



(c) Is not covered by liability insurance or other insurance in required
amounts;

(d)  Does not qualify as a carrier insured employer or a self-insured employer
under ORS 656.407 or has not elected coverage under ORS 656.128;

(e) Failed to provide a First-Tier Subcontractor Disclosure Form, if required
under ORS 279C.370;

() Does not have a satisfactory record of performance. The District shall
document the record of performance of a bidder if the District finds the
bidder not to be responsible under this paragraph (f);

(g) Does not have a satisfactory record of integrity. The District shall
document the record of integrity of a bidder if the District finds the bidder
not to be responsible under this paragraph (g);

(h) Is not qualified legally to contract with the District; or

() Has not supplied all necessary information in connection with the inquiry
concerning responsibility.

Each bidder shaii promptiy supply information as requested by the District pursuant to
such investigation. If a bidder fails to promptly supply information requested by the
District concerning responsibility, the District shall base the determination of
responsibility upon any available information, or may find the bidder not to be
responsible. Failure to supply such information may be grounds for disqualification.

8. Registration and Licenses

No bid for a construction contract shall be received or considered by the District unless
the bidder is registered and in good standing with the Construction Contractors Board or
licensed and in good standing with the State Landscape Contractors Board, as required
by ORS 671.530. Bidders need not be licensed to work with asbestos, under ORS
468A.720.

9. Protests

Award and solicitation protests shall be submitted in accordance with District Rule 137-
049-0260(3) and 137-049-0450(4), respectively.

10. Process

At least seven (7) days prior to final award, all bidders will receive the District's Notice of
Intent to Award issued via email. The District anticipates final Contract award on or
before March 20, 2020.

The bidder to whom the contract is awarded will be required to execute the attached
agreement and obtain the performance and payment bonds within ten (10) calendar
days from the date when Notice of Award is delivered to the bidder. Submittal of a bid
indicates bidder’s intent to be bound to all terms and conditions of the attached
agreement. The Notice of Award shall be accompanied by the necessary agreement
and bond forms. In case of a failure of the bidder to execute the agreement, the District

Page 4



may, at its option, consider the bidder in default in which case the bid bond
accompanying the bid shall become the property of the District.

The District, within ten (10) days of receipt of an acceptable performance bond, an
acceptable payment bond, and the required agreements signed by the successful
bidder, including proof of insurance as required by the contract documents, shall sign
and return to the successful bidder an executed duplicate of the agreement and notice
to proceed. If the 10-day notice to proceed has not been issued within the 10-day
period, or within a period mutually agreed upon, the Contractor may terminate the
agreement without further liability on the party of either party. Such termination shall be
by written notices and will be effective upon receipt by the District.

The award of one, two or all three stations will be made to the lowest responsible
bidder, based upon individual station or aggregate bid amounts. The Contractor shall
submit to the District representative by the last calendar day of each month a partial
payment estimate for work performed during the prior pay period. The cutoff date for
work performed shall be the 26th day of the month in which a payment estimate is
submitted. The District will approve and authorize payment of partial payment
estimates approved by the District representative at its regular monthly District meeting.

District reserves the right to negotiate, prior to award, as permitted by District Rules
137-049-0420 and 137-049-0430. Further, as additional grant funding is pending,
District reserves the right to negotiate a change order with the chosen awardee for
[additional area buildouts at one or more station sites].Station drawings demonstrate
potential additional buildout areas including: community area, sleeping quarters, and
associated items.

Page 5



NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD

Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District
Invitation to Bid

Rickreall Fire Station Il
Salt Creek Fire Station O
Bridgeport Fire Station U

To all Bidders:

Based on responses to the recent Invitation to Bid and other information obtained from
third party sources, has been identified as the lowest responsible, responsive
bidder to contract with Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District for the
above referenced Project(s). Protests regarding this intended award will be received by
Fred Hertel, Fire Chief, Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District, PO
Box 6 or 230 SW Mill Street, Sheridan, OR 97378, until March, 2020. Award will
become final on March, 2020] or once the District responds to all timely filed protests
and affirms the award, whichever is later.

It is the District’s intent to begin negotiations and enter into a contract for these services
with , by , 2020. The District would like to finalize the contract
no later than March 30, 2020, with approval by the District Board on April 9,, 2020. The
contract terms, specifications and conditions were included with the ITB.

If you have any questions, please feel free to callme at

Sincerely,

SOUTHWESTERN POLK COUNTY RURAL
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

By:

Page 6



BID FORM

Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District
Station Construct Project (Project)
Dallas, OR 97338

This bid is submitted to Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District, PO
Box 6 or 230 SW Mill Street, Sheridan, OR 97378.

1

The undersigned bidder proposes and agrees, if this bid is accepted, to enter into
a Construction Agreement with the District in the form included in the contract
documents and to complete all work as specified or indicated in the contract
documents for the contract price and within the contract time indicated in this bid
and in accordance with the contract documents.

Bidder accepts all of the terms and conditions of the Instructions to Bidders,
including without limitation, those dealing with disposition of bid security. This bid
may not be amended or withdrawn and is subject to acceptance for forty (40)
days after the date of bid opening. The successful bidder will sign the
Construction Agreement included as part of the bid packet and submit the
security and other documents required by the contract documents within ten (10)
days after the date of District's Notice of Award. '

In submitting this bid, bidder represents as more fully set forth in the Construction
Agreement, that:

(a) Bidder has examined copies of the contract documents and the following

addenda:

Date: Number;
Date; Number:
Date: Number:
Date: Number:

and also copies of the advertisement or Invitation to Bid and Instructions
to Bidders;

(b) Bidder has examined the site and locality where the Work is to be
performed, the applicable legal requirements (federal, state, and local,
ordinances, rules, and regulations) and the conditions affecting cost,
progress, or performance of work, and has made such independent
investigation as bidder deems necessary;

(c) This bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any
undisclosed person, firm, or corporation, and is not submitted in
conformity with any agreement or rules of any group, association,
organization, or corporation; bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or

Page 7



solicited any other bidder to submit a false or sham bid; bidder has not
solicited or induced any person, firm, or corporation to refrain from
bidding; and bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for himself any
advantage over any other bidder or the District;

(d)  The District anticipates awarding at least one and potentially a total of
three (3) station projects to one (1) contractor, but reserves the right to
solicit additional bids and award project contracts to different contractors
for one (1) or more stations, in District’s sole discretion. The District does
not have to award any contract based on the bids submitted. Any award
which the District makes will be on the basis of the lowest responsible
bidder.

Bid Quantities and Specifications Unit Price Total

Bidder will complete all Projects for an aggregate total price of: $__
. Bidder will complete each individual station Projecl [or the lullowing
amounts:

Rickreall Fire Station $
Salt Creek Fire Station $
Bridgeport Fire Station $

Bidder agrees to prepare the site and perform the labor necessary to complete all
three construction Projects, which will be substantially completed in accordance
with the plans and specifications attached hereto within days of the
receipt of the notice to proceed.

Bidder agrees to prepare the site and perform the labor necessary to complete
individual construction Projects, which will be substantially completed in
accordance with the plans and specifications attached hereto within the following
number of days after receipt of the notice to proceed:

Rickreall Fire Station _____days
Salt Creek Fire Station days
Bridgeport Fire Station days

Bidder acknowledges that bidder has reviewed the provisions of the Construction
Agreement as to liquidated damages which may be assessed in the event of
failure to complete the Work on time and has considered those potential
damages in formulating this bid.

Page 8



The following documents are attached to and made a condition to the bid:

(a) Required bid security in the form of a bid bond or certified check in the
amount of 10% of the bid;

(b)  Non-Collusion Affidavit;

(c) First Tier Subcontractor Disclosure Form (attached to the bid or submitted
to the District within two (2) hours after bid closing).

Bidder agrees and certifies as follows:

(@)  The provisions of ORS 279C.800 et seq., relating to the prevailing wage
rates, will be complied with;

(b) Bidder is a resident of the State of as defined in
ORS 279A.120;

(c)  The provisions of ORS 305.385 relating to Oregon tax laws will be
complied with;

(d) Bidder has not and will not discriminate against minorities, women or
emerging small business enterprises in obtaining any subcontracts
required under this Contract, or against a business enterprise owner
controlled by, or that employs, a disabled veteran as defined in
ORS 408.225;

(e)  Allemployers, including bidder, that employ subject workers who work
under the Construction Agreement shall comply with ORS 656.017 and
provide the required Workers' Compensation coverage unless such
employers are exempt under ORS 656.126. Bidder shall ensure that each
of its subcontractors complies with these requirements;

(f) Bidder is registered and in good standing with the Construction
Contractors Board in accordance with ORS 701.035 to 701.055;

(g9  All subcontractors performing work as described in ORS 701.005(2) will
be registered with the Construction Contractors Board in accordance with
ORS 701.035 to 701.055 before the subcontractors commence work
under the contract.

Communications concerning this bid shall be addressed to:

Bidder:

Submitted this day of , 2020.

(Corporate Name) (Company Name)
(Corporate Seal, if any)

Page 9



By:

(Name of person authorized to
Sign, or Title)
Business Address:

Phone:( )
State of Incorporation:
Oregon Contractor Board No.:

ATTEST:

Secretary of bidding corporation

Page 10



NOTICE OF AWARD

To:

PROJECT description: Southwestern Polk County
Rural Fire Protection District (District)

Rickreall Fire Station U
Salt Creek Fire Station U
Bridgeport Fire Station O

The District has considered the bid submitted by
(Contractor) for the above described Project(s) in response to its advertisement for bids
dated [weekday], , 2020, and Instructions to Bidders.

Contractor is hereby notified that its bid in the amount of
(amount in written form) ($ ) has

been accepted by the District.

Contractor is required by the Instructions to Bidders to execute the Construction
Agreement and furnish the required Contractor's Performance Bond, Payment Bond
and certificates of insurance within ten (10) calendar days from the date of this notice.

If Contractor fails to execute the Construction Agreement and to furnish the required
bonds and certificates of insurance within ten (10) days from the date of this notice,
District will be entitled to consider all Contractor’s rights arising out of District's
acceptance of Contractor’s bid as abandoned and as a forfeiture of Contractor’s bid
bond. District will be entitled to such other rights as may be granted by law.

Please return an acknowledged copy of this Notice to Award to District.

DATED this day of , 2020.

SOUTHWESTERN POLK COUNTY
RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

By:

* % % % % % % %

ACCEPTANCE OF AWARD

Receipt of the above Notice of Award is hereby acknowledged by
on this day of , 2020.

Page 11



By:
Title:

Page 12



NOTICE TO PROCEED

TO: Date:

Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District (District)
Rickreall Fire Station UJ
Salt Creek Fire Station UJ
Bridgeport Fire Station O

(Contractor) is hereby notified to commence
Project(s) in accordance with the Construction Agreement dated

2020, on or before , 2020, and Contractor is to complete thel Work
on the Project within _ consecutive calendar days thereafter. The date of final
completion for all work is , 2020.

Please return an acknowledged copy of this Notice to Proceed to District.

SOUTHWESTERN POLK COUNTY
RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

By:

ke * Kk % * * * *

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE TO PROCEED

Receipt of the above Notice to Proceed is hereby acknowledged by
on this day of , 2020.

By:
Title:

Page 13



NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF ) Southwestern Polk County

) Ss. Rural Fire Protection District
County of ) Station Construction Project
| state that | am of

and that | am authorized to make this affidavit on behalf of my firm, and its owners,
directors, and officers. | am the person responsible in my firm for the price(s) and the
amount of this bid.

| state that:

(1)  The price(s) and amount of this bid have been arrived at independently and
without consultation, communication or agreement-with any other contractor,
bidder or potential bidder, exeept as disclosed on the attached appendix.

(2)  That neither the price(s) nor the amount of this bid, and neither the approximate
price(s) nor approximate amount of this bid, have been discussed with any other
contractor, bidder orF potential bidder, except as disclosed on the attached
appendix.

(3)  No attempt has been made or will be made to induce any firm or person to refrain
from bidding on this contract, or to submit a bid higher than this bid, or to submit
any intentionally high or noncompetitive bid or other form of complementary bid.

(4)  The bid of my firm is made in good faith and not pursuant to any agreement or
discussion with, or inducement from, any firm or person to submit a
complementary or other noncompetitive bid.

(5) L , its affiliates, subsidiaries, officers, directors
and employees are not.currently under investigation by any governmental
agency and have not in the last four years been convicted of or found liable for
any act prohibited by state or federal law in any jurisdiction, involving conspiracy
or collusion with respect to bidding on any public contract, except as described
on the attached appendix.

| state that understands and acknowledges that the above
representations are material and important, and will be relied on by the District in
awarding the contract(s) for which this bid is submitted. | understand and my firm
understands that any misstatement in this affidavit is and shall be treated as fraudulent

concealment from the District of the true facts relating to the submission of bids for this
contract.

Page 14



Name of Company:
Position:

SIGNED and SWORN to before me this day of ;
2020, by .

Notary Public for

Page 15



FIRST-TIER SUBCONTRACTOR DISCLOSURE FORM

PROJECT NAME: Station Construction Project
BID #: B
BID CLOSING: Date: Time:

This form must be submitted at the location specified in the Invitation to Bid on the

advertised bid closing date and within two working hours after the advertised bid closing
time.

List below the name of each subcontractor that is required to be disclosed, the category
of work that the subcontractor will be performing and the dollar value of the subcontract.
Enter “NONE?” if there are no subcontractors that need to be disclosed. (ATTACH
ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NEEDED.)

NAME DOLLAR VALUE ~ CATEGORY OF WORK
1) $
2) $
3) $
4) $
d) $
6) $

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS FORM BY THE DISCLOSURE DEADLINE WILL RESULT
IN A NON-RESPONSIVE BID. A NON-RESPONSIVE BID WILL NOT BE
CONSIDERED FOR AWARD.

Form submitted by (bidder name):

Contact name:

Phone no.:

Page 16



BIDDER’S PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT
BOND STATEMENT

(Contractor) is submitting a bid to
Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District (District) pursuant to the
District’s advertisement for bids dated , , 2020.

Contractor certifies that, if it is awarded the contract, Contractor has the financial ability
to obtain good and sufficient bonds in the forms attached, issued by a surety to the
District, each in a sum equal to the amount of the bid providing for the faithful
performance of the contract.

Contractor understands and agrees that if Contractor fails to provide either the required
performance bond or payment bond, the District may reject the bid and the bid bond
submitted with the bid may be forfeited.

The surety requested to issue the performance bond will be
(Surety Company). Contractor authorizes Surety Company to disclose any information
to District concerning Contractor's ability to supply a performance bond in the amount of
the contract.

The surety requested to issue the payment bond will be
(Surety Company). Contractor authorizes Surety Company to disclose any information
to District concerning Contractor's ability to supply a payment bond in the amount of the
contract.

(Name of Contractor)

By:

Page 17



PERFORMANCE BOND

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that

(Name of Contractor)

(Address of Contractor)

a hereinafter called "PRINCIPAL", and
(Corporation, Partnership, or Individual)

(Name of Surety)

(Address of Surety)

(Oregon representative for service of process for Surety)

hereinafter called "SURETY", are held and firmly bound unto

Southwestern Polk County

Rural Firé Protection District

PO Box 6 or 230 SW Mill Street

Sheridan, OR 97378
hereinafter called "OWNER", in the total amount of

(insert here a sum

Dollars ($ ) for the

equal to the contract price)

payment whereof PRINCIPAL and SURETY bind themselves, their heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the PRINCIPAL has by written agreement entered into a certain contract
with the OWNER, dated the day of , 20__, a copy of which

is hereto attached and made a part hereof and is hereinafter referred to as the Contract.
Said Contract is for:

NOW, THEREFORE:

Page 18



1. The condition of this obligation is such that, if PRINCIPAL shall promptly
and faithfully perform said Contract, then this obligation shall be null and void; otherwise
it shall remain in full force and effect.

2. The SURETY hereby waives notice of any alteration or extension of time
made by the OWNER.
3. It is expressly agreed that the Bond shall be deemed amended

automatically and immediately, without formal and separate amendments hereto, upon
amendment of the Contract, so as to bind the PRINCIPAL and the SURETY to the full
and faithful performance of the Contract as so amended. The term “Amendment,”
wherever used in this Bond, and whether referring to this Bond, the Contract, or any
Loan Documents shall include any alteration, addition, extension or modification of any
character whatsoever.

4. Whenever PRINCIPAL shall be, and declared by OWNER to be in default
under the Contract, the OWNER having performed OWNER's obligations thereunder,
the SURETY may promptly remedy the default, or shall promptly:

a) Arrange for the PRINCIPAL, with consent of the OWNER, to
perform and complete the contract;

b) Complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions,
or

C) Obtain a bid or bids for completing the Contract in accordance with
its terms and conditions, and upon determination by OWNER and the SURETY
jointly of the lowest responsible bidder, arrange for a contract between such
bidder and OWNER, and make available as work progresses (even though there
should be a default or a succession of defaults under the contract or contracts of
completion arranged under this paragraph) sufficient funds to pay the cost of
completion less the balance of the contract price; but not exceeding, including
other costs and damages for which the SURETY may be liable hereunder, the
amount set forth above. The term “balance of the contract price,” as used in this
paragraph, shall mean the total amount payable by OWNER to PRINCIPAL
under the Contract and any amendments thereto, less the amount properly paid
by OWNER to PRINCIPAL.

5. Any suit under this Bond must be instituted before the expiration of two (2)
years from the date on which final payment under the Contract falls due.

6. If any provision of this Bond conflicts with state law, such portion will be
deemed deleted therefrom and provisions conforming to such state law shall be
deemed incorporated herein. The intent is that the bond shall be construed as a
statutory bond and not as a common law bond.

Page 19



7. No right of action shall accrue on this Bond to or for the use of any person
or corporation other than the OWNER named herein or the heirs, executors,
administrators or successors of the OWNER.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed in counterparts,
each one of which shall be deemed an original, thisthe ____day
of , 2020.
ATTEST:
PRINCIPAL

(PRINCIPAL) Secretary

(SEAL)
By:
(Witness to PRINCIPAL) (Address)
(Address)
(SURETY)
ATTEST:
By
(Witness to SURETY) (Attorney-in-Fact)
(Address) (Address)
NOTE: Date of Bond must not be prior to date of Contract.

If CONTRACTOR is partnership, all partners must execute Bond.

IMPORTANT: SURETY companies executing BONDS must appear on the Treasury
Department's most current list (Circular 570 as amended) and be authorized to transact

business in Oregon. SURETY companies must also have an Oregon representative for
service of process.

Page 20



PAYMENT BOND

Any singular reference to Contractor, Surety, Owner, or other party shall be considered
plural where applicable.

CONTRACTOR (Name and Address). SURETY (Name and Address of

Principal Place of Business):

CONTRACT
Effective Date of Agreement:
Amount:
Description (Name and Location):

BOND
Bond Number:
Date (Not earlier than Effective Date of Agreement):
Amount:
Modifications to this Bond Form:

Surety and Contractor, intending to be legally bound hereby, subject to the terms set
forth below, do each cause this Payment Bond to be duly executed by an authorized
officer, agent, or representative.

CONTRACTOR AS PRINCIPAL SURETY
(Seal) (Seal)
Contractor's Name and Corporate Seal Surety's Name and Corporate Seal
By: By:
Signature Signature (Attach Power of Attorney)
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
ATTEST: ATTEST:
Signature Signature
Title Title

Page 21



1. Contractor and Surety, jointly and severally, bind themselves, their heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns to Owner to pay for labor, materials,

and equipment furnished by Claimants for use in the performance of the Contract, which
is incorporated herein by reference.

2. With respect to Owner, this obligation shall be null and void if Contractor:

2.1

2.2

Promptly makes payment, directly or indirectly, for all sums due
Claimants, and

Defends, indemnifies, and holds harmless Owner from all claims,
demands, liens, or suits alleging non-payment by Contractor by any
person or entity who furnished labor, materials, or equipment for use in the
performance of the Contract, provided Owner has promptly notified
Contractor and Surety (at the addresses described in paragraph 12) of
any claims, demands, liens, or suits and tendered defense of such claims,

demands, iiens, or suits to Coniractor and Surety, and provided there is no
Owner Default.

3. With respect to Claimants, this obligation shall be null and void if Contractor
promptly makes payment, directly or indirectly, for all sums due.

4. Surety shall have no obligation to Claimants under this Bond until:

4.1

4.2

Claimants who are employed by or have a direct contract with Contractor
have given notice to Surety (at the address described in paragraph 12)
and sent a copy, or notice thefeof, to Owner, stating that a claim is being
made under this Bond and, with substantial accuracy, the amount of the
claim.

Claimants who do not have a direct contract with Contractor:

1. Have furnished written notice to Contractor and sent a copy, or
notice thereof, to Owner, within 90 days after having last performed
labor or last furnished materials or equipment included in the claim
stating, with substantial accuracy, the amount of the claim and the
name of the party to whom the materials or equipment were
furnished or supplied, or for whom the labor was done or
performed; and

2. Have either received a rejection in whole or in part from Contractor,
or not received within 30 days of furnishing the above notice any
communication from Contractor by which Contractor indicated the
claim will be paid directly or indirectly; and

<} Not having been paid within the above 30 days, have sent a written
notice to Surety (at the address described in paragraph 12) and
sent a copy, or notice thereof, to Owner, stating that a claim is
being made under this Bond and enclosing a copy of the previous
written notice furnished to Contractor.

Page 22



5. If a notice by a Claimant required by paragraph 4 is provided by Owner to
Contractor or to Surety, that is sufficient compliance.

6. Reserved.

7. Surety’s total obligation shall not exceed the amount of this Bond, and the
amount of this Bond shall be credited for any payments made in good faith by Surety.

8. Amounts owed by Owner to Contractor under the Contract shall be used for the
performance of the Contract and to satisfy claims, if any, under any performance bond.
By Contractor furnishing and Owner accepting this Bond, they agree that all funds
earned by Contractor in the performance of the Contract are dedicated to satisfy
obligations of Contractor and Surety under this Bond, subject to Owner's priority to use
the funds for the completion of the Work.

9. Surety shall not be liable to Owner, Claimants, or others for obligations of
Contractor that are unrelated to the Contract. Owner shall not be liable for payment of
any costs or expenses of any Claimant under this Bond, and shall have under this Bond
no obligations to make payments to, give notices on behalf of, or otherwise have
obligations to Claimants under this Bond.

10.  Surety hereby waives notice of any change, including changes of time, to the
Contract or to related subcontracts, purchase orders, and other obligations.

11.  No suit or action shall be commenced by a Claimant under this Bond other than
in a court of competent jurisdiction in the location in which the Work or part of the Work
is located or after the expiration of one year from the date (1) on which the Claimant
gave the notice required by Paragraph 4.1 or Paragraph 4.2.3, or (2) on which the last
labor or service was performed by anyone or the last materials or equipment were
furnished by anyone under the Contract, whichever of (1) or (2) first occurs. If the
provisions of this paragraph are void or prohibited by law, the minimum period of
limitation available to sureties as a defense in the jurisdiction of the suit shall be
applicable.

12.  Notice to Surety, Owner, or Contractor shall be mailed or delivered to the
addresses shown on the signature page. Actual receipt of notice by Surety, Owner, or
Contractor, however accomplished shall be sufficient compliance as of the date
received at the address shown on the signature page.

13.  When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory requirement in the
location where the Contract was to be performed, any provision in this Bond conflicting
with said statutory requirement shall be deemed deleted here from and provisions
conforming to such statutory requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein. The
intent is that this Bond shall be construed as a statutory Bond and not as a common law
bond.

Page 23



14.  Upon request of any person or entity appearing to be a potential beneficiary of
this Bond, Contractor shall promptly furnish a copy of this Bond or shall permit a copy to

be made.

15. Definitions

15.1

15.2

15.3

Claimant: An individual or entity having a direct contract with Contractor,
or with a first-tier subcontractor of Contractor, to furnish labor, materials,
or equipment for use in the performance of the Contract. The intent of this
Bond shall be to include without limitation in the terms “labor, materials or
equipment” that part of water, gas, power, light, heat, oil, gasoline,
telephone service, or rental equipment used in the Contract, architectural
and engineering services required for performance of the Work of
Contractor and Contractor’'s subcontractors, and all other items for which a
mechanic’s lien may be asserted in the jurisdiction where the labor,
materials, or equipment were furnished.

Contract: The agreement between Owner and Contractor identified on the
signature page, including all Contract Documents and changes thereto.

Owner Default: Failure of Owner, which has neither been remedied nor
waived, to pay Contractor as required by the Contract, or to perform and
complete or otherwise comply with the other terms thereof.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
Name, Address and Telephone:

Surety Agency or Broker:

Owner’'s Representative (Engineer or other):

Page 24



AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this day of , 2020, by and
between the Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District, hereinafter called
Owner, and , hereinafter called Contractor, in

consideration of mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows:

1.

Work. Contractor shall complete all work as specified in the contract documents
and in accordance with the documents and drawings provided for the Project
known as the Station Construction Project (Project).

Materials. Contractor will furnish all materials, supplies, tools, equipment, labor
and other services necessary for the construction and completion of the Project
described herein.

Contract Time. The Work will commence within ten (10) calendar days after the
date of the Notice to Proceed and will be completed by the Contractor and
accepted by the District no later than , 2020, unless the period
for completion is extended otherwise by the contract documents or by written
agreement of the parties.

Contract Price. Owner shall pay Contractor for perfformance of the Work in
accordance with the documents the sum of $ as shown in
Contractor’s bid.

Liquidated Damages. Owner and Contractor acknowledge and agree that if the
Work is not completed by the contract time, the amount of Owner’s actual loss of
use damages will be difficult and impractical, or impossible to determine.
Accordingly, the parties agree that if the Project is not completed by the agreed
upon date, as adjusted pursuant to the contract documents, the Contractor shall
pay $100.00 to Owner, as liquidated damages for the loss of use of the Project.

The parties further acknowledge and agree that the daily sum for liquidated
damages to be paid, as set forth above, is reasonable and that the payment of
such liquidated damages is not intended to nor constitutes a penalty or forfeiture.
The parties further acknowledge that these liquidated damages are meant to
reimburse the Owner only for loss of use delay damages and that Owner
reserves the right to claim other types of damages against Contractor including
but not limited to actual delay damages.

Progress Payments. Owner shall make progress payments on the basis of the
Contractor's application for payment as approved by the Owner’s representative
on or about the last day of each month during construction as provided herein.
All progress payments shall be on the basis of progress of the Work measured
by the schedule of values provided for in Section 19 of the General Conditions.
Prior to substantial completion, progress payments will be an amount equal to
not more than 95% of the Work completed and 95% of the materials and

Page 25



equipment not incorporated in the Work, but delivered and suitably stored, less in
each case the aggregate of payments previously made. Upon substantial
completion, the Owner shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total payments
to Contractor to 95% of the contract price, less such amounts as the Owner shall
determine in accordance with Section 19 of the General Conditions. Final
payment shall be upon final completion and acceptance of the Work. Approved

partial payment estimates shall be reviewed and approved at the next regularly
scheduled Board meeting.

Contract Documents. The term “contract documents” means and includes the
following:

Invitation to Bid;

Instructions to Bidders;

Bid;

Bid Bond;

Construction Agreement;

First-Tier Subcontractor Disclosure Form
Oregon Prevailing Wage Rates;

General Conditions;

Payment Bond;

Performance Bond;

Notice of Intent to Award;

Notice to Proceed;

Drawings and Specifications attached;
Change Orders;

Addenda; Number: Dated:
Proof of tnsurance

o 0O T Q
N N = N N

e T e e R et na P ony R n . S0
S xXTTSoTKQD0

3

3

T O
N— N

Contractor’s Representations. In order to induce Owner to enter into this
agreement, Contractor makes the following representations:

(@)  Contractor has familiarized itself with the nature and extent of the contract
documents, work, locality, and with all local conditions and any federal,
state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations which, in any
manner, may affect cost, progress, or performance of the Work;

(b)  Contractor has studied carefully all reports, investigations, and tests of
subsurface and latent physical conditions at the site which may affect cost,
progress, or performance of work and which were relied upon in the
preparation of the drawings and specifications;

(c) Contractor has made or has caused to be made examinations,
investigations, tests and studies of reports and related data, in addition to
those referred to in paragraph (b), which Contractor deems necessary for
the performance of the Work, determination of the contract price, and
completion of the Project within the contract time in accordance with the
other terms and conditions of the contract documents. No additional

Page 26



(e)

examinations, investigations, tests, reports, or similar data are or will be
required by Contractor for such purposes;

Contractor has reconciled the results of all such observations,
examinations, investigations, tests, reports, and data with the terms and
conditions of the contract documents;

Contractor has given the Owner's representative written notice of all
conflicts, errors or discrepancies which he has discovered in the contract
documents and the written resolution thereof by the Owner’s
representative is acceptable to the Contractor.

9. Miscellaneous.

(a)

(b)

No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the
contract documents will be binding on another party to this contract
without the written consent of the parties sought to be bound; and
specifically but without limitation, monies which may become due and
monies which are due may not be assigned without such consent (except
to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law) and
unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an
assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from
any duty or responsibility under the contract documents.

This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties to the contract and their
respective partners, successor, heirs, assigns, and legal representatives
in respect to all covenants, agreements, and obligations contained in the
contractual documents.

THIS AGREEMENT is effective on the day of ,2020.
OWNER: CONTRACTOR:

By: By:

Address for giving notices: Address for giving notices:
ATTEST: ATTEST:

Agent for Service of Process
License #

Page 27



GENERAL CONDITIONS

Section 1. Definitions. \Whenever used in these General Conditions or in the other
contract documents, the following terms have the meanings indicated which are
applicable in both the singular and plural or masculine or feminine thereof:

1.

10.

11.

Addenda. Written or graphic instruments issued prior to the execution of the
Agreement which modify or interpret the contract documents, Drawings and
specifications by additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections.

Bid. The offer or proposal of the bidder submitted on the prescribed form setting
forth the prices for the Work to be performed.

Bonds. Bid, performance and payment bonds and other instruments of security.

Change Order. A written order to the Contractor signed by the Owner
authorizing an addition, deletion or revision in the Work, or an adjustment in the

contract price or the contract time issued after the effective date of the
Agreement.

Contract Price. The total monies payable to the Contractor under the terms and
conditions of the contract documents.

Contract Time. The number of calendar days stated in the contract documents
for completion of the Work.

Contractor. The person, firm, or corporation with whom the Owner has executed
the Agreement.

Drawings. The part of the contract documents which show the characteristics

and scope of the Work to be performed and are referred to in the contract
documents.

Owner’s Representative. That person appointed by the Board of Directors of the

Owner to act as the Owner’s Representative in all matters relating to this
contract.

Field Order. A written order issued by the Owner’s Representative which orders

minor changes in Work not involving an adjustment in the contract price or an
extension of the contract time.

Substantial Completion. The date certified by the Owner's Representative when
the construction of the Project or a specified part thereof is sufficiently completed
in accordance with the contract documents so that the Project or a specified part
can be utilized for purposes for which it is intended.

Page 28



12.

13

14.

15,

Subcontractor. An individual, firm, or corporation having a direct contract with
the Contractor or with any other Subcontractor for the performance of a part of

the Work at the site.

Supplier. Any person or organization who supplies materials or equipment for
the Work, including that fabricated to a special design but who does not perform
labor at the site.

Work. All labor necessary to produce the construction required by the contract
documents and all materials and equipment incorporated or to be incorporated in
the Project.

Written Notice. Any notice to any party to the Agreement, or relative to any part
of this Agreement, in writing is considered delivered and service completed when
posted by certified mail or registered mail to the party at the party’s last given
address as shown on the Agreement, or when delivered in person to the party or
the party’s authorized representative on the worksite.

Section 2. Preliminary Matters.

1.

Delivery of Bonds. When the Contractor delivers the executed Contract
Documents to the Owner, Contractor shall also deliver to Owner such bonds as
the Contractor may be required to furnish.

Copies of Documents. Owner shall furnish to Contractor up to three (3) copies of
the contract documents. Additional copies will be furnished upon request at the
cost of reproduction.

Commencement of Contract Time. The contract time will commence to run on
the day indicated in the Notice to Proceed.

Insurance. Before undertaking any Work on the Project, Contractor shall obtain
and, during the life of this Agreement, Contractor shall maintain the following
minimum public liability and property damage insurance naming the Owner as an
additional insured, which shall protect the Owner and the Contractor from claims
for injuries, including accidental death, as well as from claims for property
damage which may arise out of or result from Contractor’s performance of the
Work and Contractor’s other obligations under the Contract Documents whether
such performance is by Contractor or any Subcontractor, or by anyone directly or
indirectly employed by any of them, or by anyone for whose acts any of them
may be liable:

(a) Commercial general liability insurance, including personal injury
liability, blanket contractual liability and broad form property damage liability. The
combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage shall not be less than
$2,000,000.

(b) Statutory workers’ compensation and employer’s liability insurance
for the State of Oregon.

Page 29



Contractor shall provide the Owner with certificates of insurance before
undertaking any Work on the Project. Insurance policies shall not be amended,
canceled or terminated without 30-days prior written notice to the Owner.

Owner Insurance. The Owner shall be responsible for purchasing and
maintaining its own liability insurance. Owner shall also purchase and maintain
property insurance upon the Work at the site to the full insurable value thereof
and shall include the interest of the Owner, Contractor and Subcontractors in the
Work against the perils of fire and extended coverage. All other risk of loss at the
Work site shall be borne by Contractor until acceptance of building by Owner.

Subrogation Waiver. Owner and Contractor waive all rights against each other,
their agents and any Subcontractors and their agents and employees for
damages caused by fire or other perils to the extent covered by insurance
provided for in this Section. The Contractor shall require similar written waivers
from each Subcontractor and each such waiver shaii be in favor of aii other
parties enumerated in this paragraph.

Section 3. Contract Documents.

12

The contract documents comprise the entire agreement between Owner and
Contractor concerning the Work. They may be altered only by written
modification, as provided in this Agreement.

The contract documents are complementary; what is called for by one is binding
as if called for by all. If, during the performance of the Work, Contractor finds a
conflict, error or discrepancy in the contract documents, Contractor shall report it
to the Owner’s Representative in writing at once and before proceeding with the
Work affected by the conflict.

It is the intent of the specifications and Drawings to describe the complete Project
to be constructed in accordance with the contract documents. Any Work which
may reasonably be inferred from the specifications or Drawings as being required
to produce the intended result shall be supplied whether or not it is specifically
called for. When words which have a well-known technical or trade meaning are
used to describe Work, materials, or equipment, such words shall be interpreted
in accordance with such meaning. Reference to standard specifications,
manuals, or codes of any technical society, organization, or association, or to the
code of any governmental authority, whether such reference be specific or by
implication, shall mean the latest standard, specification, manual or code in effect
at the time of the opening of the bid, except as may be otherwise specifically
stated. However, no provision of any reference, standard, specification, manual
or code shall change the duties and responsibilities of the Owner, Contractor, or
any of their agents or employees from those set forth in the contract documents.
Clarifications and interpretations of the contract documents shall be issued by the
Owner’s Representative.

Page 30



Re-use of Documents. Neither Contractor nor any Subcontractor, manufacturer,
fabricator, Supplier, or distributor shall have or acquire any title to or ownership
rights in any of the Drawings, specifications, or other documents which are a part
of this contract. They may not be reused by any party without the express written
consent of the Owner and of the preparer of the Drawings.

Section 4. Materials, Service and Facilities.

1.

It is understood that, except as otherwise specifically stated in the contract
documents, the Contractor shall provide and pay for all materials, labor, tools,
equipment, water, lights, power, transportation, supervision, temporary
construction of any nature, and all other services and facilities of any nature
whatsoever necessary to execute, complete, and deliver the Work within the
specified time.

Materials and equipment shall be stored so as to ensure the preservation of their
quality and fitness for the Work. Stored materials and equipment to be
incorporated in the Work shall be located so as to facilitate prompt inspection. All
materials and equipment shall be applied, installed, connected, erected, used,
cleaned and conditioned as directed by the manufacturer.

All materials and equipment shall be of good quality and new except as
otherwise provided in the contract documents.

Equivalent Materials and Equipment. Whenever materials or equipment are
specified or described in Drawings or specifications by using the name of
proprietary item or the name of a particular manufacturer, fabricator, Supplier or
distributor, the name of the item is intended to establish the type, function and
quality required. Unless the name is followed by words indicating that no
substitution is permitted, materials or equipment of other manufacturers,
fabricators, Suppliers, or distributors may be accepted by the Owner’s
Representative if sufficient information is submitted by Contractor to allow the
Owner’'s Representative to determine that the material proposed is equivalent to
that named.

Contractor shall be fully responsible for all acts and omissions of its
Subcontractors and of persons and organizations directly or indirectly employed
by Contractor and any Subcontractor and of persons or organizations for whose
acts any of them may be liable to the same extent Contractor is responsible for
the acts and omissions of persons directly employed by Contractor. Nothing in
these documents creates any obligation on the part of the Owner to pay or to see
to the payment of any monies due any Subcontractor or other person or
organization except as may otherwise be required by law.

Page 31



Section 5. Fees, Taxes and Permits.

1. Contractor shall pay all applicable royalties and license fees. Contractor shall
defend all suits or claims for infringement of any patent rights and save Owner
harmless from loss on account thereof.

2. All permits and licenses required for construction shall be obtained at the
expense of Contractor. Owner shall assist the Contractor when necessary in
obtaining such permits and licenses. Contractor shall pay all governmental
charges and inspection fees necessary for the prosecution of the Work and
which are applicable at the time of Bid opening. Contractor shall pay all charges
of utility service companies for connections to the Work. Contractor shall pay all
sales, consumer, use and other similar taxes required to be paid by Contractor in
accordance with the laws of the place of the Project.

Section 6. Survey, Permits and Regulations.

1. Owner shall furnish all boundary surveys and establish all base lines for locating
principal component parts of the Work together with a suitable number of bench
marks adjacent to the Work as shown in the contract documents. From the
information provided by Owner, unless otherwise specified in the contract
documents, Contractor shall develop and make all detailed surveys needed for
construction such as slope stakes, stakes for piling locations, and other working
points, lines, elevations and cut sheets.

2. The Contractor shall carefully preserve bench marks, reference points and
stakes and, in case of willful or careless destruction, Contractor shall be charged
with the resulting expense and shall be responsible for any mistakes which may
be caused by unnecessary loss or disturbance.

Section 7. Protection of Work, Property and Persons.

Contractor will be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety
precautions and programs in connection with the Work. Contractor will take all
necessary precautions for the safety of, or provide the necessary protection to prevent
injury, damage, or loss, to all employees on the worksite and other persons who may be
affected. Contractor shall also be responsible for all safety precautions regarding all
Work and all materials or equipment to be incorporated into the Work, whether in
storage on or off the site, and the property at the site or adjacent to it, including trees,
shrubs, lawns, walks, pavements, roadways, structures, and utilities not designed for
removal, relocation, or replacement in the course of construction. Contractor will
remedy all damage, injury or loss to any property caused, directly or indirectly, in whole
or in part, by the Contractor, any Subcontractor, or anyone directly or indirectly
employed by any of them or any for whose acts any of them may be liable except for
acts directly attributable to Owner or Owner’s Representative or any person employed
by either of them whose acts are not attributable directly or indirectly in whole or in part
to the fault or negligence of Contractor.

Page 32



Section 8. Supervision by Contractor.

The Contractor will supervise and direct the Work. Contractor will be solely responsible
for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction.
Contractor will employ and maintain on the Work a qualified supervisor who shall have
been designated in writing by Contractor as Contractor’s representative at the site. The
supervisor shall have full authority to act on behalf of Contractor and all communications
given to the supervisor shall be as binding as if given to Contractor. The supervisor
shall be present on the site at all times as required to perform adequate supervision and
coordination of the Work.

Section 9. Changes in Work.

Owner, at any time the need arises, may order changes in the scope of the Work
without invalidating the Agreement. If such changes increase or decrease the amount
due under the contract documents, or the time required for performance of the Work, an
equitable adjustment shall be authorized by Change Order. Owner or its representative
may also, at any time, by issuing a Field Order, make changes in the details of the
Work. Contractor shall proceed with the performance of any changes in the Work so
ordered, unless Contractor believes that such Field Order entitles Contractor to a
change in Contract Price or Contract Time, or both, in which event Contractor shall give
Owner’'s Representative Written Notice of the proposed Change Order within two (2)
days after receipt of the Field Order. Contractor shall document in Contractor’s notice
the basis for the change in Contract Price or Contract Time by separate notice delivered
within five (5) days of the date of the Written Notice of the proposed Change Order.
Contractor shall not execute such changes pending the receipt of an executed Change
Order or further instruction from Owner.

Section 10. Changes in Contract Price.

The Contract Price may be changed only by a written, signed Change Order setting
forth the agreed upon Change in Work, and any corresponding Contract Price increase
or deduction, the value of which shall be determined by one or more of the following
methods in the order of precedence listed below:

14 Unit pricing may be utilized at the Owner’s option when unit prices or solicitation
alternates were provided that established the cost for additional Work, and a
binding obligation exists under the Contract on the parties covering the terms and
conditions of the additional Work.

2. If the Owner elects not to utilize unit pricing, or in the event that unit pricing is not
available or appropriate, fixed pricing may be used for Change Order Work. In
fixed pricing the basis of payments or total price shall be agreed upon in writing
between the parties to the Contract, and shall be established before the Work is
done whenever feasible. The mark-ups set forth in D.1.3(c) shall be utilized by
the parties as a guide in establishing fixed pricing, and will not be exceeded by
Owner without adequate justification. Cost and price data relating to Change

Page 33



Orders shall be supplied by Contractor to Owner upon request, but Owner shall
be under no obligation to make such requests.

In the event that unit pricing and fixed pricing are not utilized, then Change Order
Work shall be performed on a cost reimbursement basis for Direct Costs. Such
Work shall be compensated on the basis of the actual, reasonable and allowable
cost of labor, equipment, and material furnished on the Work performed. In
addition, the following markups shall be added to the Contractor's or
Subcontractor's Direct Costs as full compensation for profit, Overhead and other

indirect costs for Work directly performed with the Contractor’s or Subcontractor's
own forces:

OnlLabor.........ccc......... 10%
On Equipment.............. 10%
On Materials................. 10%

vWhen Change Order Work under Section 10(3) is invoiced by an authorized
Subcontractor at any level, ascending tiers of Subcontractor or Contractor will not
be allowed any supplemental mark-up on each piece of subcontract Work
covered by such Change Order.

Payments made to the Contractor shall be complete compensation for Overhead,
profit, and all costs that were incurred by the Contractor or by other forces
furnished by the Contractor, including Subgontractors, for Change Order Work.
Owner may establish 8 maximum cost for Change Order Work under this Section
10(3), which shall not be exceeded for reimbursement without additional written
authorization from Owner. Contractor shall not be required to complete such
Change Order Work without additional authorization.

Section 11. Limitation on Liquidated Damages.

Contractor shall not be charged with liquidated damages when the delay in completion
of the Work is due to the following and Contractor has promptly given Written Notice of
such delay to Owner or its representative:

1.

2.

Unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of
Contractor, including but not restricted to acts of God or of the public enemy, acts
of Owner, acts of another Contractor in performance of the contract with the
Owner, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restriction, strikes, freight embargoes,
and abnormal and unforeseen weather; and

Any delays of Subcontractors occasioned by any of the causes specified above.

Section 12. Correction of Work.

1

Contractor shall promptly remove from the premises all Work rejected by
Owner’'s Representative for failure to comply with the contract documents,
whether incorporated in construction or not, and Contractor shall promptly

Page 34



replace and re execute the Work in accordance with the contract documents and
without expense to Owner and shall bear the expense of making good all Work of
other contractors destroyed or damaged by such removal or replacement.

All removal and replacement Work shall be done at Contractor's expense. If
Contractor does not take action to remove rejected Work within five (5) days after
receipt of Written Notice of rejection, Owner may remove such Work and store
the materials at the expense of Contractor.

Section 13. Subsurface Conditions.

Contractor shall promptly and before such conditions are disturbed, except in the event
of an emergency, notify Owner by Written Notice of:

1.

Subsurface or latent physical conditions at the site differing materially from those
indicated in the contract documents.

Unknown physical conditions at the site of an unusual nature, differing markedly
from those ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as inherent in Work
of the character provided for in the contract.

Owner shall promptly investigate the conditions and if found that such conditions do so
materially differ and cause an increase or decrease in the cost of or in the time required
for performance of the Work, an equitable adjustment shall be made and the contract
documents shall be modified by a change order. Any claim of Contractor for adjustment
hereunder shall not be allowed unless he has given the required Written Notice.

Section 14. Suspension of Work, Termination Delay.

1.

If Contractor is adjudged a bankrupt or insolvent or if Contractor makes a general
assignment for the benefit of Contractor’s creditors, or if a trustee or receiver is
appointed for the Contractor or for any of Contractor’s property, or if Contractor
files a petition to take advantage of any debtor's act or to reorganize under
bankruptcy or applicable laws, or if Contractor repeatedly fails to supply sufficient
skilled workmen or suitable material or equipment, or if Contractor repeatedly
fails to make prompt payments to Subcontractors for labor, materials, or
equipment, or if Contractor disregards laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, or
orders of any public body having jurisdiction of the Work, or if Contractor
disregards the authority of Owner’s Representative or if Contractor otherwise
violates any provision of the contract documents, then Owner may, without
prejudice to any other right or remedy, after giving Contractor and Contractor’s
surety a minimum of five (5) days’ Written Notice, terminate the services of the
Contractor and take possession of the Project and all materials, equipment, tools,
construction equipment, and machinery owned by Contractor and finish the Work
by whatever method Owner may deem expedient. In such case, Contractor shall
not be entitled to receive any further payment until the Work is finished. If the
unpaid balance of the contract price exceeds the direct and indirect costs of
completing the Project, including compensation for additional professional

Page 35



services, such excess shall be paid to Contractor. If the costs exceed such
unpaid balances, Contractor will pay the difference to Owner. Such costs

incurred by Owner will be determined by Owner and incorporated in a change
order.

Where Contractor’s services have been terminated under Section 14.1, by
Owner, the termination shall not affect any right of Owner against Contractor then
existing or which may thereafter accrue. Any retention or payment of monies by
Owner due Contractor will not release Contractor from compliance with the
contract documents.

After five (5) days from delivery of Written Notice under Section 14.1 to
Contractor, Owner may, without cause and without prejudice to any other right or
remedy, elect to abandon the Project and terminate the contract. In such case,
Contractor shall be paid for all Work executed and any reasonable expense
sustained plus reasonable profit for the Work performed.

Section 15. Equal Opportunity.

Contractor agrees to comply with the applicable proevisions of the Equal Opportunity Act
of 1972 and the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended. Contractor shall have the
obligation to ensure that the employees and applicants for employment are not
discriminated against because of race, creed, color, sex, or national origin.

Section 16. Public Contracting Code Requirements.

1.

Contractor shall pay promptly, as due, all persons supplying labor or materials for
the prosecution of the Work provided for in the contract, and shall be responsible

for such payment of all persons supplying such labor or material to any
Subeontractor.

(@) ORS 279C.580(3)(a) requires the prime Contractor to include a clause in
each subcontract requiring Contractor to pay the first-tier Subcontractor for
satisfactory performance under its subcontract within ten (10) days out of
such amounts as are paid to the prime Contractor by the public
contracting agency; and

(b)  ORS 279C.580(3)(b) requires the prime Contractor to include a clause in
each subcontract requiring Contractor to pay an interest penalty to the
first-tier Subcontractor if payment is not made within thirty (30) days after
receipt of payment from the public contracting agency.

(c) ORS 279C.580(4) requires the prime Contractor to include in every
subcontract a requirement that the payment and interest penalty clauses
required by ORS 279C.580(3)(a) and (b) be included in every contract
between a Subcontractor and a lower-tier Subcontractor or Supplier.

Page 36



Contractor shall promptly pay all contributions or amounts due the Industrial
Accident Fund from such Contractor or Subcontractor incurred in the
performance of the contract, and shall be responsible that all sums due the State
Unemployment Compensation Fund from Contractor or any Subcontractor in
connection with the performance of the contract shall promptly be paid.

Contractor shall not permit any lien or claim to be filed or prosecuted against the
Owner on account of any labor or material furnished and agrees to assume
responsibility for satisfaction of any such lien so filed or prosecuted.

A notice of claim on Contractor's payment bond shall be submitted only in
accordance with ORS 279C.600 and 279C.605.

Contractor and any Subcontractor shall pay to the Department of Revenue all
sums withheld from employees pursuant to ORS 316.167.

Contractor shall demonstrate to Owner that an employee drug-testing program is
in place within ten (10) days of receiving a Notice of Award.

Pursuant to ORS 279C.515, if Contractor fails, neglects or refuses to make
prompt payment of any claim for labor or materials furnished to the Contractor or
a Subcontractor by any person in connection with the contract as such claim
becomes due, the Owner may pay such claim to the persons furnishing the labor
or material and charge the amount of payment against funds due or to become
due to Contractor by reason of the contract. The payment of a claim in the
manner authorized hereby shall not relieve the Contractor or its surety from their
obligations with respect to any unpaid claim. If Owner is unable to determine the
validity of any claim for labor or material furnished, Owner may withhold from any
current payment due Contractor an amount equal to said claim until its validity is
determined and the claim, if valid, is paid.

Pursuant to ORS 279C.515, if the Contractor or a first-tier Subcontractor fails,
neglects, or refuses to make payment to a person furnishing labor or materials in
connection with the public contract for a public improvement within 30 days after
receipt of payment from Owner or Contractor, the Contractor or first-tier
Subcontractor shall owe the person the amount due plus interest charges
commencing at the end of the 10 day period that payment is due under ORS
279C.580(4) and ending upon final payment, unless payment is subject to a good
faith dispute as defined in ORS 279C.580. The rate of interest charged to
Contractor or first-tier Subcontractor on the amount due shall equal three times
the discount rate on 90-day commercial paper in effect at the Federal Reserve
Bank in the Federal Reserve District that includes Oregon on the date that is
thirty (30) days after the date when payment was received from the public
contracting agency or from the Contractor, but the rate of interest shall not
exceed thirty (30) percent. The amount of interest may not be waived.

As provided in ORS 279C.515, if the Contractor or a Subcontractor fails,
neglects, or refuses to make payment to a person furnishing labor or materials in

Page 37



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

connection with the public contract, the person may file a complaint with the
Construction Contractors Board, unless payment is subject to a good faith
dispute as defined in ORS 279C.580.

ORS 279C.527 (Green Energy Technology): Contractor shall ensure Owner’s
compliance with all applicable provisions of ORS 279C.527 and OAR Chapter
330 Division 135 regarding green energy technology requirements for new or

major renovations of public buildings costing over $5,000,000.

Pursuant to ORS 279C.530, Contractor shall promptly, as due, make payment to
any person, co-partnership, association, or corporation, furnishing medical,
surgical and hospital care or other needed care and attention, incident to
sickness or injury, to employees of such Contractor, of all sums which the
Contractor agrees to pay for such services and all monies and sums which the
Contractor collected or deducted from the wages of employees pursuant to any
law, contract or agreement for the purpose of providing or paying for such
service.

Contractor shall employ no person for more than ten (10) hours in any one day,
or forty (40) hours in any one week, except in cases of necessity, emergency, or
where public policy absolutely requires it, and in such cases, except in cases of
contracts for personal services designated under ORS 279A.0585, Contractor
shall pay the employee at least time and one-half pay for all overtime in excess
of eight (8) hours a day or forty (40) hours in any one week when the Work is five
(5) consecutive days, Monday through Friday; or for all overtime in excess of ten
(10) hours a day or forty (40) hours in any one week when the Work week is

4 consecutive days, Monday through Friday; and for all Work performed on
Saturday and on any legal holidays as specified in ORS 279C.540.

Pursuant to ORS 279C.540(2), the Contractor must give notice to employees
who Work on this contract in writing, either at the time of hire or before
commencement of Work on the contract, or by posting a notice in a location
frequented by employees, of the number of hours per day and the days per week
that the employees may be required to Work.

The provisions of ORS 279C.800 to ORS 279C.870 relating to the prevailing

wage rates will be complied with. The hourly rate of wage to be paid by Contractor or
any Subcontractor to workers in each trade or occupation required for the public works
employed in the performance of this Contract shall not be less than the specified
minimum rate of wage in accordance with ORS 279C.838 and ORS 279C.840.

(a) The latest prevailing wage rates for public works contracts in Oregon are
contained in the following publications: The January 1,2020, Prevailing Wage
Rates for Public Works Projects in Oregon, including any Amendments. Such
publication can be reviewed electronically at:

https://www.oregon.qgov/boli/\WHD/PWR/Pages/PWR-Rate-Publications---2020.aspx

Page 38



15.

and are hereby incorporated as part of the contract documents.

(b) Contractor and all Subcontractors shall keep the prevailing wage rates for this
Project posted in a conspicuous and accessible place in or about the Project.

(c) The Owner shall pay a fee to the Commissioner of the Oregon Bureau of
Labor and Industries as provided in ORS 279C.825. The fee shall be paid to
the Commissioner as required by the administrative rules adopted by the
Commissioner.

(d) If Contractor or any Subcontractor also provides for or contributes to a health
and welfare plan or a pension plan, or both, for its employees on the Project,
it shall post notice describing such plans in a conspicuous and accessible
place in or about the Project. The notice shall contain information on how and
where to make claims and where to obtain future information.

Unless exempt under ORS 279C.836(4), (7), (8) or (9), before starting Work on
this contract, or any subcontract hereunder, Contractor and all Subcontractors
must have on file with the Construction Contractors Board a public works bond
with a corporate surety authorized to do business in the State of Oregon in the
amount of $30,000. The bond must provide that the Contractor or Subcontractor
will pay claims ordered by the Bureau of Labor and Industries to workers
performing labor upon public works projects. The bond must be a continuing
obligation, and the surety’s liability for the aggregate of claims that may be
payable from the bond may not exceed the penal sum of the bond. The bond
must remain in effect continuously until depleted by claims paid under ORS
279C.836(2), unless the surety sooner cancels the bond. The surety may cancel
the bond by giving thirty (30) days’ Written Notice to the Contractor or
Subcontractor, to the Construction Contractors Board and to the Bureau of Labor
and Industries. When the bond is canceled, the surety is relieved of further
liability for Work performed on contracts entered into after the cancellation. The
cancellation does not limit the surety’s liability for Work performed on contracts
entered into before the cancellation. Contractor further certifies that Contractor
will include in every subcontract a provision requiring a Subcontractor to file a
public works bond with the Construction Contractors Board before starting Work
on the Project, unless exempt under ORS 279C.836(4), (7), (8), or (9).

(a) Unless exempt under ORS 279C.836(4), (7), (8), or (9), before permitting
a Subcontractor to start Work on this public works project, the Contractor
shall verify that the Subcontractor has filed a public works bond as
required under this section or has elected not to file a public works bond
under ORS 279C.836(7).

(b) Unless the Owner has been notified of any applicable exemptions under
ORS 279C.836(4), (7), (8), or (9), the public works bond requirement
above is in addition to any other bond Contractor or Subcontractors may
be required to obtain under this contract.

Page 39



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

As may be required by ORS 279C.845, Contractor or Contractor’s surety and
every Subcontractor or Subcontractor’'s surety shall file certified payroll
statements with the Owner in writing.

(a)  If Contractor is required to file certified statements under ORS 279C.845,
the Owner shall retain twenty-five (25) percent of any amount earned by
the Contractor on the public works project until the Contractor has filed
with the Owner a certified statement as required by ORS 279C.845. The
Owner shall pay the Contractor the amount retained within 14 days after
the Contractor files the required certified statements, regardless of
whether a Subcontractor has failed to file certified statements required by
statute. The Owner is not required to verify the truth of the contents of

certified statements filed by the Contractor under this section and ORS
279C.845.

(b)  The Contractor shall retain twenty-five (25) percent of any amount earned
by a first-tier Subcontractor on this pubiic works contract untii the
Subcontractor has filed with the Owner certified statements as required by
ORS 279C.845. The Contractor shall verify that the first-tier
Subcontractor has filed the certified statements before the Contractor may
pay the Subcontractor any amount retained. The Contractor shall pay the
first-tier Subcontractoer the amount retained within fourteen (14) days after
the Subcontractor files the certified statements as required by ORS
279C.845. Neither the Owner nor the Contractor is required to verify the
truth of the contents of certified statements filed by a first-tier
Subcontractor.

All employers, including Contractor, that employ subject workers who Work under
this contract shall comply with ORS 656.017 and provide the required Workers’
Compensation coverage, unless such employers are exempt under ORS

656.126. Contractor shalt ensure that each of its Subcontractors complies with
these requirements.

All sums due the State Unemployment Compensation Fund from the Contractor
or any Subcontractor in connection with the performance of the contract shall be
promptly so paid.

The contract may be canceled at the election of Owner for any willful failure on
the part of Contractor to faithfully perform the contract according to its terms.

Contractor certifies that it has not and will not discriminate against minorities,
women or emerging small business enterprises in obtaining any required
Subcontractors, or against a business enterprise that is owned or controlled by,
or that employs a disabled veteran as defined in ORS 408.225.

Contractor certifies its compliance with the Oregon tax laws, in accordance with
ORS 305.385.

Page 40



22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

In the performance of this contract, the Contractor shall use, to the maximum
extent economically feasible, recycled paper, materials, and supplies, and shall
compost or mulch yard waste material at an approved site, if feasible and cost
effective.

As may be applicable, Contractor certifies that all Subcontractors performing
construction Work under this contract will be registered with the Construction
Contractors Board or licensed by the state Landscaping Contractors Board in
accordance with ORS 701.035 to ORS 701.055 before the Subcontractors
commence Work under this contract.

Pursuant to District Rule 137-049-0880, the Owner may, at reasonable times and
places, have access to and an opportunity to inspect, examine, copy, and audit
the records relating to the Contract.

Pursuant to ORS 279C.510, if feasible and cost-effective and contract is for
demolition, Contractor shall salvage or recycle construction and demolition
debris.

Pursuant to ORS 279C.510, if feasible and cost-effective and contract is for lawn
and landscape maintenance, Contractor shall compost or mulch yard waste
material at an approved site.

In compliance with the provisions of ORS 279C.525, the following is a list of
federal, state and local agencies, of which the Owner has knowledge, that have
enacted ordinances or regulations dealing with the prevention of environmental
pollution and the preservation of natural resources that may affect the
performance of the contract:

FEDERAL AGENCIES:

Agriculture, Department of

o Forest Service

o Soit Conservation Service
Defense, Department of

o Army Corps of Engineers
Environmental Protection Agency
Interior, Department of

o Bureau of Sport Fisheries and Wildlife

o Bureau of Outdoor Recreation

o Bureau of Land Management

o Bureau of Indian Affairs

o Bureau of Reclamation
Labor, Department of

o Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Transportation, Department of

o Federal Highway Administration
Homeland Security, Department of

Page 41



o Coast Guard

STATE AGENCIES:

Agriculture, Department of

Environmental Quality, Department of

Fish and Wildlife, Department of

Forestry, Department of

Geology and Mineral Industries, Department of
Human Resources, Department of

Land Conservation and Development Commission
Soil and Water Conservation Commission
State Engineer

State Land Board

Water Resources Board

LOCAL AGENCIES:

e o ¢ o o o 6 o o

N
e

29,

City Council

County Court

County Commissioners, Board of
Port Districts

Metropolitan Service Districts
County Service Districts

Sanitary Districts

Water Districts

Fire Protection Districts

Once before the first payment and once before final payment is made of any sum
due on account of the contract for a public work, Contractor or Contractor's
surety and every Subcontractor with a Subcontractor's surety, shall file a
statement with Owner in writing in the form prescribed by the Commissioner of
the Bureau of Labor and Industries, certifying the hourly rate of wage paid each
classification of worker which Contractor or Subcontractor has employed upon
such public work, and further certifying that no worker employed upon such
public work has been paid less than the prevailing rate of wage or less than the
minimum hourly rate of wage specified in the contract, which certificate and
statement shall be verified by the oath of Contractor or Contractor's surety or
Subcontractor or the Subcontractor's surety, that Contractor or Subcontractor has
read such statement and certificate, knows the contents thereof, and that the
same is true to Contractor's or Subcontractor’'s knowledge. A true copy of the
certification or certifications required to be filed pursuant to this section shall also
be filed at the same time with the Commissioner of the Bureau of Labor and
Industries.

The following notice is applicable to Work involving excavation. “ATTENTION:
Oregon law requires you to follow rules adopted by the Oregon Utility Notification

Page 42



Center. Those rules are set forth in OAR 952-001-0010 through OAR 952-001-
0090. You may obtain copies of the rules by calling the center at (503) 232-
1987

Section 17. Warranty and Guarantee.

1.

Contractor warrants and guarantees to Owner that all Work will be done in
accordance with the Contract Documents and will not be defective. Prompt
notice of all defects shall be given to Contractor. All defective Work, whether or
not in place, may be rejected, corrected or accepted. Contractor understands
that the City of Dallas and Polk County and their various departments, and
agencies, must be consulted and be allowed to inspect the Work and sign off in
each particular area. At all times Owner’'s Representative and appropriate
inspectors shall have access to the Work for inspection and testing. Contractor
shall provide proper and safe conditions for such access.

Where any law, ordinance, rule, regulation, code, or other order of any public
body having jurisdiction requires any Work or part thereof to specifically
inspected, tested or approved, Contractor shall assume full responsibility for such
inspection, testing, or approval, and pay all costs in connection therewith and
furnish Owner’s Representative with the required certificates of inspection,
testing or approval. If any Work to be inspected, tested, or approved is covered
without written concurrence of Owner's Representative, it must be, if requested,
uncovered for observation. Such uncovering shall be at Contractor's expense.

Neither observations by the Owner's Representative nor inspection tests or
approvals by others shall relieve the Contractor from his obligations to perform
the Work in accordance with the contract documents.

If, within two (2) years after the date of final completion and sign off and payment
of any retainage by Owner to Contractor, there is any defect in materials or
workmanship, Contractor shall promptly, without cost to Owner and in
accordance with Owner's written instructions, either correct such defective Work
or, if it has been rejected by Owner, remove it from the site and replace it with
non-defective Work. If Contractor does not promptly comply with the terms of
such instructions, or in an emergency where a delay would cause serious risk of
loss or damage, Owner may have the defective Work corrected or the rejected
Work removed and replaced. All direct or indirect costs of such removal or
replacement, including compensation for additional professional services, shall
be paid by Contractor. Such additional professional services include the services
of any attorney employed by Owner to assist it in dealings with Contractor. If
Contractor does not pay for such Work, or does not ensure that such Work is
performed as required by this section, Owner may pursue reimbursement from
Contractor, including pursuing a claim upon Contractor's bond, if applicable, for
payment of such Work. All notices sent to Contractor shall have copies sent to
Contractor's surety.

Page 43



Contractor warrants and guarantees that title to all Work, materials, and
equipment covered by the application for payment, whether incorporated in the
Project or not, will pass to Owner at the time of payment, free and clear of all
liens, claims, security interests and encumbrances of any party whomsoever.

Section 18. Bond Form.

Payment and Performance Bonds shall be in the form provided within the Invitation to
Bid packet. Bid Bonds shall be in the standard form of the issuing company. If a
standard form is not available, the AIA Form A-310 shall be acceptable for the Bid

Bond.

Section 19. Payments to Contractor.

1.

By the 5th day of each month, Contractor will submit to Owner’s Representative
a partial payment estimate filled out and signed by Contractor covering the Work
performed during the period covered by the partiai payment estimate and
supported by such data as Owner’s Representative may reasonably require. If
payment is requested on the basis of materials and equipment not incorporated
in the Work but delivered and suitably stored at or near the site, the partial
payment estimate shall also be accompanied by such supporting data,
satisfactory to Owner, as will establish Owner’s title to the material and
equipment, and protect its interest therein, including applicable insurance.
Owner's Representative will, within ten (10) days after receipt of each partial
payment estimate, either indicate in writing his approval of payment and present
the partial payment estimate to Owner, of return the partial payment estimate to
Contractor indicating in writing his reasens for refusing to approve payment. In
the latter case, Contractor may make the necessary corrections and resubmit the
partial payment estimate. Owner will, within ten (10) days of the next Board
meeting after presentation by Owner’s Representative of an approved partial
payment estimate, pay Contractor a progress payment on the basis of the
approved partial payment estimate. Owner shall retain five percent (5%) of the
amount of each payment until final completion and acceptance of all Work
covered by the contract documents. After fifty percent (50%) of the Work has
been completed, Owner may, at Owner’s sole discretion, reduce or eliminate
retainage on the remaining progress estimates. When the Work is substantially
complete, Owner may, at Owner'’s sole discretion, further reduce the retained
amount below 5% to only that amount necessary to assure completion. On
completion and acceptance of a part of the Work on which the price is stated
separately in the contract documents, Owner may, in Owner’s sole discretion,

pay for that part of the Work in full, including retained percentages, less
authorized deductions.

A request for payment may also include an allowance for the cost of such major
materials and equipment which are suitably stored either at or near the site.

Prior to Substantial Completion, Owner, with the approval of Owner’s
Representative and with the concurrence of the Contractor, may use any

Page 44



completed or substantially completed portions of the Work. Such use shall not
constitute an acceptance of such portions of the Work.

4. Owner shall have the right to enter the premises for the purpose of doing Work
not covered by the contract documents. This provision shall not be construed as
relieving Contractor of the sole responsibility for the care and protection of the
Work, or the restoration of any damaged Work except such as may be caused by
agents or employees of Owner. Such entry or Work shall only be allowed to the
extent it does not interfere with Contractor's Work.

S Upon completion and acceptance of the Work, Owner’s Representative shall
issue a certificate attached to the final payment request that the Work has been
accepted by him under the conditions of the contract documents. The entire
balance found to be due the Contractor, including the retained percentages, but
except such sums as may be lawfully retained by Owner, shall be paid to the
Contractor within thirty (30) days of the issuance of the certificate of completion
and acceptance of the Work.

6. Contractor will indemnify and save Owner and Owner’s officials, employees,
agents, and volunteers harmless from all claims arising out of the lawful
demands of Subcontractors, laborers, workmen, mechanics, materialmen, and
furnishers or machinery and parts thereof, equipment, tools, and all supplies,
incurred in the furtherance of the performance of the Work. Contractor shall, at
Owner’s request, furnish satisfactory evidence that all obligations of the nature
designated above have been paid, discharged or waived. If Contractor fails to do
so, Owner may, after having notified Contractor, either pay unpaid bills or
withhold from Contractor's unpaid compensation a sum of money deemed
reasonably sufficient to pay any and all such lawful claims until satisfactory
evidence is furnished that all liabilities have been fully discharged whereupon
payment to Contractor shall be resumed in accordance with the terms of the
contract documents, but in no event shall the provisions of this Section be
construed to impose any obligations upon Owner to either Contractor,
Contractor’s surety or any third party. In paying any unpaid bills of Contractor,
any payment so made by Owner shall be considered as a payment made under
the contract documents by Owner to Contractor and Owner shall not be liable to
Contractor for any such payments made in good faith.

7. If Owner fails to make payment thirty (30) days after approval of a partial
payment estimate by Owner’s Representative, in addition to the other remedies
available to Contractor, there shall be added to each such payment interest at
the maximum legal rate commencing on the first day after said payment is due
and continuing until the payment is received by the Contractor.

Section 20. Cleanup.
1. From time to time as the Work progresses and immediately after completion of

the Work, Contractor shall clean up and remove all refuse and unused materials
of any kind resulting from the Work. Upon failure of Contractor to do so within

Page 45



24 hours after being so directed by Owner’s Representative, the Work may be
done by Owner and the cost thereof may be deducted from any payment due
Contractor.

After all other Work embraced in the contract is completed and before final
acceptance of the contract, the entire right of way and driveways, alleys, and side
street approaches, slopes, ditches, utility trenches, and construction areas shall
be neatly finished to the lines, grades and cross sections shown in the
specifications.

As a condition precedent to final acceptance of the Project, Contractor shall
remove all equipment and temporary structures, and all rubbish, waste and
generally clean the right of way and premises.

Section 21. Use of Light, Power and Water.

Contractor shall furnish temporary iight, power, and water compiete with connecting
piping, wiring, lamps, and similar equipment necessary before the Work is improved.
Contractor shall install, maintain and remove temporary lines upon completion of Work.
Contractor shall obtain all permits and bear all costs for connection with temporary
services and facilities at no expense to Owner.

Section 22. Arbitration.

1.

All claims, disputes, and other matters in question between Owner and
Contractor arising out of, or relating to, the contract documents, including
rescission, reformation, enforcement, or the breach of the terms thereof, except
for claims which may have been waived by the making or acceptance of final
payment or for acquisition of property subject to eminent domain, may be
decided by arbitration. Owner shall have the sole discretion as to whether or not

a dispute will be decided by arbitration conducted in Polk County, Oregon, rather
than through the court process.

No demand for arbitration of any claimed dispute or other matter shall be
effective until after a claim or demand regarding the underlying dispute is made
to the District's Board and the Board at its next regularly scheduled meeting, has
rendered a written decision with respect thereto denying the claim or demand.

No demand for arbitration of the denial of any such claim, dispute, or other matter
shall be made later than thirty (30) days after the date on which the Board of
Directors has rendered a written decision denying the claim. The failure to
demand arbitration within thirty (30) days of the date of the Board of Director’s
decision denying the claim shall result in the Board of Director's decision being
binding upon Owner and Contractor.

Notice of demand for arbitration shall be filed in writing with the other party to the
agreement. The demand for arbitration shall be made within the 30 day period

specified above. Owner, if not the party demanding arbitration, has the option of
allowing the matter to proceed with arbitration or by Written Notice within five (5)

Page 46



days after receipt of a demand for arbitration, or rejecting arbitration and
requiring Contractor to proceed through the courts for relief. Arbitration shall be
conducted under the Uniform Arbitration Act, ORS 36.600 et seq. If the parties
are unable to mutually select an arbitrator within twenty (20) days following
Owner’s decision to pursue arbitration, then each party shall select an arbitrator,
and the two arbitrators shall select a single arbitrator. The arbitrator(s) shall have
substantial experience in construction disputes. The parties agree that any
award rendered by the arbitrator will be final, and judgment may be entered upon
the award in any court having jurisdiction thereof, and will not be subject to
modification or appeal except to the extent permitted by Oregon law.

Section 23. Attorney Fees.

If suit, action or arbitration is brought either directly or indirectly to rescind or enforce the
terms of this agreement, the prevailing party shall recover and the losing party hereby
agrees to pay reasonable attorney's fees incurred in such proceeding, in both the trial
and appellate courts, as well as any costs and disbursements. Further, if it becomes
necessary for Owner to incur the services of an attorney to enforce any provision of this
agreement without initiating litigation, Contractor agrees to pay Owner’s attorney's fees
so incurred. Such costs and fees shall bear interest at the maximum legal rate from the
date incurred, until the date paid by losing party.

Page 47



FA1Clents\MunitSW Palk Co FDVPublic ConlractingtStation Cansiruclion Projacts| TB - Invitation ta Hid Packet - (C40118) CHCxad dacx

Page 48



oM

NOILYLS X¥33HD LYS
10141810 3¥Id X10d MS

020¢2-90-20

Ve Sve—raa

NOLOMRLLINOD 404 1ON

AYVNINIT3Nd

Al
|

£

1 ONLS 40 3TV 0.
s1 ONUOO 14
AN BNHSY w1
W ¥OOH 14 ¥NNSYALNNOD
NOQOZHRING ¥4 N
@ BHSINI "WEINL N3
MITHDS OOOM OVFHIVYE  SMHI
i INWHOAR L HE IND:
AST 13NRVD EEHENTONLLG 3l o34
Yot MIHSIONLYE Bl 34
[ NOLVONNOS  NLOJ 03
NIVHD BOOW a4 o
AN aE)
1n MomALYD b o1
OSNOENVEX  Sox2 (=]
nENY ONLEDE LS 19
AWM HIV3 ~z aeH
£l ANTRAIDS IO 22
W3 o3 D
ava NSOONI  TON3 o
b VOLVATT AT
VIR LOTI3 'ORLTTTS 031 g
SH NOLVATT el 108
ZnoH 4NIOT NOISNVdX3 (£] WA
OH NV LEmvHxa 2 ox18
MOH HOV3 v 8078
¥OH 153 2 oe
doH
L ONIVEQ ema He@v
TwLIC ua X0V
03 dAD 1NOdSNMDE s0 aoNY
i 6000 ng wmy
NOTSIAID ‘030110 ‘3N Mg 4av
NOBAEIWIO no rav
™o YILINVIQ vio 199V
e WANNOS ENDINRIO 30 av

VAT WNCLLICTN 804 SONMYNG INVLINENOD 0L WA} SNOILYIAIYE8Y

LH:
SNIUVISONVT
ANOLVAYT
VN
TYNRN Hn
C3.ONIEMESHIOSSTINN  Non UK0d0  ddo NMOD G0N
ANTWAVTHIANN un \VM 3O LHEM: Moy OFTIVLSNI BINMO
'ONINZSO HONOY o ~QEHEINENS HEINMO 1030 ANIOT
T TWIkdAL dAl NOOY Lo ONINISO 0do 1S90
HVAMIONI U3 HISNIWEI] Y3dve LTTI0L ol MIUIE ODOM OVIHONNON  BMHY AVIHEIAD HO XOR NOULONNT
ONGORl ML 4 BHND 40 JOL 201 TSI ‘NOIBIATY A ISTIVLSN HOLTWAINGD HOLNYE
STNOMR TN | 2003 N LSO E 3 e, L] CINDOML ‘SEANOHL HOML ML DINOI  QUIY IMENUNIUINMG 14O
SIMOAAS ANV 1063 ANN v SA00MO ¥ INONOL DYL  IN3WITUOJNDY TDHDINGM  ANGM WALV FOELNO a0 1MIAN
GRVE VIV R =g evizn mev TINNVHD = SNOHTTAL L VOLVETIN N ‘TINGUIT A MHOVAUZINIOND  M3Z0 HORSAUNT
SNV FOVLTI0A MO ar3 TWIT v NMIINTD 3 VI OIEANAL L E e = N33 NO 20 NOlLTINSN
BNV M3MOd 0ES NI v L] NG J00Y o TunsE0 90 ‘TZIVINENT "ALYINGNT
aevdoaiien k23 SNOLOBTIAR OIS loew 2TOHY L] c0MEmNs  dans 13NNV INZHISTH EY v SASLNO TVEIAD vo
W LEGIOWNM) 213 SNO vy T anuls w3ch ‘BriovY ¥ HILYA LOH
M B WoMLT Y s JoVEOLS  Mals IVOSOLION SN ANOLLITNTD MY
IO AN 703 ORMIVS BMM CIOTEM M 3318 us Ao o YFEANN oN NLIVINGA BNLLYSH
TR IRWTIN HOMILN 7 MOONIM DNKIING 406
Tooes 3ING3HOE 1HOEM ™ CUYONVIE ws LHOT LHOIN N LMD
b HOOO ¥ BNV W SLYNNILTV OOV oLy YINuve I3LS 653 INIV.S 1ss ANINIAVL pr IVHINOO NI LON OIN INTNLE HOWH
: . N oY D) IUSEIUMIHIVIM M NI 3OS s FOROTHO ANINATOd nd HINON N TELUS MOTION
W LIRS B L0 203 FINQIHIE ¥ NTd HEINE ‘N Y ONIOCUNTL YN M VoS a6 o o INOZOH
MASVR NS0 003 B . iy inoHM  om MDIVES WS NOWUBYY it i uw F0D MOTIOH
FEUOVALINS 003 W US TVRIAD 30y UALYIH YILVM W 0340308 NOUVOLIDEE 038 MIENIEI TIROL NIVl oL ANPON 1N VMUV
BTGNS VRGN 203 ke MO MM HVIWE L3 DNpAVS  Did ONINI4D AUNOSYH on HAOVIH
SLON Wi WENLDALHOEY 000M o 153HS 1S v N EWCINVTECEW  JEW 3HO0D MOTIOH 'dYOIONVH
I BN VM el 135070 u3LVM am ONMLYIHE  OHIHS = We WA - oE FEOH
—  ouiaen LOMA I ' LS3M. [ 1004 38VNOS. 3 COOMAY  OWATd HOHMY
SIS0V dmd 100SNIVM SNV NS0 RHOLS OMBAME  DEld TIOHNVA iy OMYDR WINSAAS
SWIIA TIHMVEE CUvIvLS 1S HOLD2130 THONE JAVNRWVIOUSY WD MRINLIVINYR N VTR YIS
SIVIIAUTDINS Tl 00554 SR MTLOWE 68 400N HOMONHL L MIA WIENISIC VOE a8 34¥d “INIT ALESOM 14 TYOINVHOIW KON S50
¥oad TviI il s \sinan HNA TS = MVDB TTULEVe OB 1708 INHIVI W HVE BVHD
ONGO3E NI MIDINICE THls 084 sivlamenlomls  lies WoUMIA  L3A 2609 Anos o MINALSVA NOWDOW W CIANVATYD
OO AR NI UTDINRIS Tl Coisd zﬁzﬁg oo L NOLLISOLVIOD TANS 104 Hinos QRIVTLIV ¥FIMOd Vel TRELVW  UYW
STPOROSONENE 0099 NV ONIWHS EMISONVHOOMONOOIS 2014
e NVIdNOUYONNO: 1015
YL ORI 009d NOLLZJEN| TVD3dS 20 INBWELVIS 2005
NOOINIAT ISVC ROIT Kl 30vd TUL VENIOMILS 1005 =
W T EVIRIONSD 01 VENIOS
WO LM WYl DRI AMO 20
WO UM W L0
RN ARV G0 OV L0 &l Y MO lu!._n SvL TV e
v

TV s

TG 57

EXVI oS
rewIve

MO INVIIORISTH WALSAS oW

NYTd MOOM TVORWHIIW  00Y4

EMOILTTS WINWHTIW O
Nvid

SNCLIVASIERY ON3OT TIOMUAS Do
133HS MAATD L00aN

NOLLIILON FHLE

‘ONIENN T "TYOINVHOIW

NI TEIIA ON (T INYN NOON R E-E U Y T e — |
FWROR LD WD
LANIEVD
s m m zzzzzz 18 Ty [F=)] TV rus s RIS

(SOnumes S5 3ec v C300 34 AVA SO Tiv 10N

3 ig
$58
i
ggggis
§1 Slsysnanansinnnsaaysist
i
g3
§i1
11
f
H
i
i i
H

SONIMVHA 30 X3ONI GN3OF1/ STOENAS

Lovrs¥0 (605) NOH

2526 NOITHO ‘NVORIIHR

FTULS TIN ME 0T

Lo NOUTILON a4

UM ALNNOD 30d NEAUTIRHINOS
e

AYOLD3HIA L23roYd

SLINN AUNOSYIW E

JONTHIIFH TVRIFLVA

@

== TENEEE

aooms [ 2 i i B i i | i Tl
o 22 [ ,, 1T 1 , , — _
B 7 e :
] I RV
syt (T T

o &b

3=<0
nSmy»
IZZx
in g
z O
0 pd

NOILV.LS M33HO 11VS
10141SI1ad 3HId X10d MS




%
Y%
v
B

Pofas

NOILVLS X¥33¥D L'IVS
12181810 34 XNOod MS.1

0¢02-90-¢0

NOLOMHLENDD ¥O3 1OV

AHVNINIIUd

=OF svmiten
o8

LI3A

JONNT
NOST1dVvVD

“915,0 10031« G219
Od S1O31IHO¥Y

[

B3TWdS ¢ :Q3CINTH DN
(TTBESIIOV NVA L) EFIVE Y ‘030D ENDISVe
4S 0p0'9 VIV DN
S NOWI3LONd Tt

SI0U:
VRN INIGIADH ALDEY: 30UANTE Tul E
AVGZY VALY IS IOL
00400 0000840 101
(LFTHOIMRIVS) 23 £

300D ONINO



DOOR SCHEDULE
= T e GENERAL NOTES CONSTRUCTION NOTES
e .
BEHEE R = gle 1 EXTERIORWAILS:  METAL SDING, R-J THEAMAL SPACER (D e s1Ls1UOS @ 24° OC Wr 21 BATT MNSUL W«
D00R [ &lx 2 :‘ie%n:u:‘ﬁw umswnus @unmm BARRUER, S€E OTL 11G0@
= 2 ot
MARK WX H X THK g 5 H g 2|2 £z REMARXS (B) (13) 18 WADE DOUBLE HIGH METAL LOGKERS, OFO1
HEEIE A VAN A A LNTERDR WALS; 3! ’sﬁuflllj STUps.@ W OC W ACOuSIC (B) WAL FURRING: 3% STL STUDS @ 34" OC Wi %
:: urva:x- = 'n! = |re]=] T = NS VO SEE a L er @msu gmwa HOOK
TG Tin VAL TSN 1 AT " ocwr \ND R
wic natue [DLI U 3 Fumamsa 11 TO 8¢ GOl /om o X 3
T Tt G O s:uiaa B HABERAMARE M=y E— o ® - (1) 3% $1. 51000 @ 24-0C WA BATT INSUL
[y - va | v | = 1 R AR RITRS TO PO A FOM Ak VOUNTINE
] - - ms-ms sz!L TAX = TCAIPOE AN TG SARCNEARR GBOLP T
) =3 0 S G = seLevarew PURDHARE BOBOUAL (® rurume wa
15 — S5 SHAME CLEVATIONS @ REWARKS (@) FuTuRE PLUMBING AXTURE
= : -_—..i—.‘:- : - WT-WOOU TRANSPARENT 7 RATING. 1.% UNDERCUT (@) FuTuRE wASHERORYER
=110 ] ME = METAL ENAMEL .
wlwil- T 20, 45, 60, 90 INDICATES.
xc]ws : .: : FF = FAGTORY FINISH FIRE RATING IN MINUTEB +
ac[wi elw a
- jon ton] @ | w Ll
Cleac? .—1"' .
-t f- LI .
1
.
- 3 T L= =
— N —
[+ 4 1
g T
oECON E o |“. :..
=) g N u
s oo [}
O | u
! I [ A
i H i SrmaCTune:
“n w 1 A 4
Locker . | |
— ] e (et = o — I
------------------- . :
[=12-] 1 1l
T
~—@ '
Tt ‘ |
Ly, 1 ’
§ s
‘ =y P
g < =
Q3 I
L p— i
Il q 5 ’ & r

@ LARGE SCALE FLOOR PLAN

P LOCATE SIaN
e = DONLATCH
03 TSCo) - SIDE OF DOOAR
- OR NEAREST
= #
3 | . e
T'——“ = 1. I g
i
‘ b MER a3
s
masm_e WATER ACCESSIALE WATER HWT PROTRUDING TOILEY LAVATOAY (A1 AND -
CLOSET (HwCy CLOBET (HWC) PAPER NGPENSER (IPO) TAVATORY COUNTER
= ;-rH
Rl ,
BrOWALK (S 130w PR 1| mmq
e et el el
OWIA ALY, Ry 0 o o o

FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHTS

(1]

TYPICAL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE CLEAR FINIGH

&,,__i,g{

L0 | S

~—~&
0
e '\\\*1034 ---..__n—
(o]
== c..-, "T1“ -2
- » P
2 —
§l ]
- === -'—— — '
—Z A ; i
o :
= IS '
28 / = 'm § | as _‘l‘j
LI | i == | : =2
o C=j-G L.
- F— Bl .-
v tﬂi O ]
@ o rell we

g'ﬂ__@‘ﬂ PLAN - BASE 8ID
LIS

]

CARLSON
ARCHITECTS PC

§ 4 atgastse by

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

283 iivaadey QATE

02-06-2020

SW POLK FIRE DISTRICT
QA 2338

SALT CREEK STATION
15455 SALT CREEK ROAD

o

gt

\Erbbbi

progct 07018
owg file: A-102-X-07018

FLOOR PLANS &
DOOR SCHEDULE

eheot:

__A-102

i



FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHTS - ADD ALTERNATE #1

ry

LARGE SCALE FLOOR PLAN

2

|

JUNGE
ARCHITECTS PC

VEIT

z
@)
w
—
o
<
)

PRELIMINARY

T IO CORSTRTTIN

PRLUMMARY SATE

02-06-2020

et

000 SOGORE
T T GENERAL NOTES CONSTRUCTION NOTES
—_——
by cle €| gle | z S LETROIWALS KETAL SOING, R T EAUAL SPACER (D & STLS1U0S @ %° OC W/ R 21 BATF NSUL
oy D DooR size AE i “ g BATY L, § VAPOR RETARDER () ++HOUR FIRE RARRIER, BEE DTL. 1/ G-a2
MARK WX H X THK & REMARXS (9
» § § z § £ EE 3 E J 2(NTERORWALLS: 3%’ STLSTUDS @ 16 OC W/ ACOUSTIC (@) WALL PURAING: 3% STL STUDS @ 24 OC W K
X ; - — INSUL. UON. SEE 184 18/ A-601 FOR GYPBD
Nuig e H Y TrwTn e | A [RIW]- || = [ ACOUSTIC WALL DETAILS
] i [11za saraxtau T [l wiltal] v | o2 ]z [ @w.u.;summa:m—»wrnmnsuox-ocm
D4d Y GUNDIND ) o T R I R 0 Sttt AL e L
[F3 yrenwe | a|sSiwal. [l al s won () TURNOUIT GEAR COMPASITMENTS - OFOL
ju& o (R I -] - PROVIOE BACKING FOR WALL MOUNTING
(@) FutuRe waLL
TVPICAL UNLEBE QTHERWE NQTED r (@) FuruRe PLMAING FIXTURE
ALL OIMENSITNG ARE CLEAR FINIBH
WemruE (B) FUTURE WASHERIDRYER
= =]
AINTRT ==
= s
e ‘ v M
—
Lograchcn [y [
Sacnac
"-M 13 NUMBER REFERS 10
o3y SeATEORIEE T TOPERIDAIAMC  HARDWARE GROUP IN i
. D WA EBC LE
08« ORREAS & FsvarOn PauARE ScHED avae ove
& s [T  REMARXE 5
WP e WTOOTRASSPARINT 7 RRQAD. BT |
VE - UETAL ERANE 20,45, 61 10 ADCATAS
FE » FACTORY FINSH RRE WOAAUTES
i oY
— |
BAnCH 1D BTRLCTNE 1
@60 OC, ALT EAWAY ‘D‘ I'
e cowr 1, APPUANCE SCHEDWLE Ilo
APSUANGE | 1OCATION | MANUFACTURER | [y | v | nOTES T 1 n
T s W FREE
OFGL AROVIDE WATER HODEAR FOR IITL H
REF I SREAK 112 B08CH 1 (= FRENDH OOOR S 1!“"“! ICE AND WATER DISPENSER r ] T B 13 HE R 11
F E¥® BO CLG (RR) LI 33 L2 = =
- A 1 =k MO SN OFCL AGA CLAtPUANT
APRICATION SMIIC
WamEna RANEE SREAX 113 [ R e, |TAMESa aTeEL mmmnmrm" FRONT |
300 AERIES W' LNDER OFQ) LOCATE CONTROLS N DRAWER
oo omAK 112 sason 5TAPAEES 6TEEL
G A KOO, DAL LA TO T RIGHT OF RANGE
R AN
Lsarsa. sorvir
PANEL TVP
"' REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - ADD ALTERNATE #1
et
ANign FOOR @ WAL
PR SR
TYP INT WALL SECTION
[
- i

CONSTRUCT SUSPENDED CEILINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH NORTHWEST WALL & CEILING BUREAL -

TECHNICAL. BUWLETWN 401,

|mmwcmu
DINEA LANCE CESTRUCTIOND —,

VERTICAL BTRUT @ MAX 12-0" OC FROM NASN RUNNER
/_ osmucmazmrmmuw:svm
MEMAER MAN RUNNERY Cf EE (INTERGECTIONS.
MuST LA ROVRENT TO) (Ean bt ¥ SoNT

OF A

nmunso Fonczlmu AREAS OVER 1 ma :. T

e s [
&1 OUT OF AL KT Act, TR RehA THE MRS

HANGERS ¥ MORE (HAN &1 QUT

C ETHUCTUNL Wik
WNCHOM RATED DN 3008 LATLRAL L340
14 T DUTY NN g £
ocmwvmwm

-t L VU | —

QF PLUME

BERC CLIP @ NON ATTACHED WALLS

NaTE
J 1 HEAVYOUTY CROAS TEGB @ ALL LIGHT FIXTURES
—BMECHANICALGERVIFAPERCECAS

TANGARDS,
2 NOT ALL REQUIREMENTS ARE BMOWN,
VERFY WITH

ANO COOE REFERENGES.

S ATTADH TFLNG G0 TO TV AQATENT WALLS
unumuuamwoarrswm
PROVIDE SEISNIC JOINTS ACCOMODA TING 3"
movmsmncmmmmwimnmm

(4 ) SUSPENDED CEILING DETAIL
e

= CENEAML FAGH NOTER"
A “FINISH NOTES* ON A1

!E' FINISH PLAN - ADD ALTERNATE #1
wrero

o
a,sg
wmn
Eyvx
mmgﬁ
X9z
QUSO
a.;eg
12213

ITM»;

DOOR SCHEDULE

shest

' FLOOR PLAN - ADD ALTERNATE #1
RL AL g

_A-104



WINDOW SCHEDULE o
FIEEEERB T 3
e 11 HE . ® ® o © ® ® @
ol B2 & 9| Remasmcs () V OFCI SIGNAGE
sz R SR 213E] 3 |dg] e o+ | — , : I ez [
P S N 3 O ) | | Y conceneo
[ eIVl & : ¥ ,/f’ TN MET!
clclylmlsimn]cl: N ! i
g v Wil ] w - @ E
| A : et e
A _OPERATIONTYPE Q GLASS THICKNESS
7 e rodD NUNEER REFERS YO OVEARLL T3 ! | H
= - CAMMAL GLAZING LINIT THICONESS _\ — R— —— 8
S al i
B_FRAME MATERIAL T = TEMPERED ﬁm m i
N . ST YL ®AQ )@ [N N
en i M ERSDsuL AT G (X CHASY L] “\‘J WA ] | Tnﬂ |L W
a o s ) i l\. k | ' r -
CERAME Emash_ ceaBA Y T car 5 arl =
- als e E - LOVAE COATED - Fe2 ’-'"":“a ,‘:.":‘ e - T -
NORTH ELEVATION !
o y e
WINDOW ELEVATIONS T
e = | |
Q
L
VINYL WINDOW “'1\ N X
L |
q
i N FRAME W/ INSUL.
==
SQUTH ELEVATION
ey
EXTERIOR FIN/S8H SCHEDULE
APPROVEC MANUFACTURERS COLOR
ROCE TAYLOR METAL PRODUCTS BIERRA TAN
AEP BPAN
METAL BOING "TAYLOR METAL PRODUCTS EETRA TAN
AEP SPAN
EAVERAKE TRIN, TAYLOA METAL PRODUCTS WUSKET
GUTTERS &4 COWNSPOLTS AEP EPAN
INSUL STL DOORS PARTTO MATOH
B HS FRAMES TRM, QUTTERS
A DOWNSPOUTS
VINYL VINDOWS MALGARD ESPRESSO
PIPE BOURRDE SaNT G a8
e
s
PL-2 FRONTS
= - ns | g ¥ oo
N— MRROR WapiocoT ™ )
~ (B P WANSCOT W
S won R s
s D A 1caTen o 1 i
Aca women i A =4 1 & sd 5
oo | - g —
v 14 [l a o Towes o0 s
\\]_ H | pIE ¥ RE LS. TV — ]
. \ g i
v & TOE MK

SHOWER 108

wrore

SHOWER 108
-

SHOWER 108

SHOWER 108

EAST ELEVATION

]

z
O
wn
-
oz
<
O

=
w
>

JUNGE
ARCHITECTS PC

1ge I NR)
Senterml e

PRELIMINARY

T FON CORIA e

CRELAGUALY BATE

02-06-2020

SW POLK FIRE DISTRICT
SALT CREEK STATION

15465 SAL 1 CRELK RGAD
QX D78

T

&

sraact 07018 )
dwg fike: A-201X-07018

copynght© 2020
Carton Vot Junge Achiiecis P

BUILDING. WINDOV
& INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

sty

T A-201



(’ . -
Q
O «
ul =
%) 3]
— Ow
=
— =
f: —zz
uw = g
MATERIAL REFERENCE PROJECT DIRECTORY O>-«<
27T ] XTI LOOSE. "
> PEE] e ot SOt cournn
2 230 BW ML BTREET
=z GRANULAR RIGD 'SHERIQAN OREGON UT37TR
) FLL INBULATION PPHONE: {S03) 43-487
= E-7v% ARCHTECT:
z E— S s
z { | ‘SALEM, OREGON 8100
T T | S . Bty
" 1 | 1l | I
Nl | N / i | 11 T STRUCTURA). & OVIL ENGINEER:
! RESSHENN £ QAL PLASTER, 74777 mLvwoor
Jow M 176 LBERTY BTREET 8E PRELIMINARY
BALEM, CREQON #7302
e CONCRETE NOT FOR CONBIRUCTION
[ - ASEHALT) MASONAY UNTS B
5 VECAAMCAL & PLUMENG ENGINGER:
Fmnwocn [ o RACI ENGINEERNG PHELARY JATE:
# 4 s 28815 PIT ROAD
PMILOMATH, OREGON 97370 02-06-2020
Y o712 e e
(o E CERAMIC TiLE
ELECTRIOAL ENGINEER:
LANDIS CONSIALTING
8446 FARWAY AVENUE SE, SUITE 220
SAL QRECON 17208
PHONE: (S0) 5841878
:—-) e mmECT
SYMBOLS / LEGEND INDEX OF DRAWINGS
AT w D)
GENERAL MECHANICAL, PLUMBING,
” 8001 TITLE SKE FIRE PROTECTION
U"ea.r, 57 STEELSTLO WAL EED 2:15" Egl'nus«sn Ve, Sameo Goa2 EGRESR nm & CODE BUAMMARY WA00T  COVER SHEET
MPR002 §YMA0. 5, LEGEND, IREVIATIONS
A Rcndd o 18 owtam CUT Gumms civiL WD HVAGIST ,mgm'f VA
RE- - can GVIL COVER PAGE ANO LEGEND M |D| HVAC 2ND FLOOR
| = | A ROOM NAM PCET AQ FOENL DRI canz CIVIl. GENEAAL NOTES REFI ”:uuw FFWG 18T FLOGR
e | clal OVERALL CIVIL GITE PLAN. Pl
oEn [ Wi REFRIGERAST PETHG ZND AOOR
£ T VIEW OF ELEVATION c0s PUAN
: = = iz Eeusmm,
G108
DOGR MARK INTERIOR ELEVATION Ca0 W-401 B REFRIGERANT FLOW
c-07 QAAGRAN
oo R ariads SVl BN . ket Ty can M4 MECHANICAL FLOW DIAGRAL
=7 Ca02 ME00  MECHANICAL DETAILS
a0 W01 MECHAMCAL DETALS
WINDOW MG c9a2 wsnz MECHANICAL DETALS
REVIBION CLOUD & <801 M-ED MECHANICAL SCTHEDULES -
VEEw OF S£CTION REVISION NUABER can BB MEC SCHEDULES QO
M_ ce03 Wi CONTROLBEDEMMES =
— ® KEY NOTETAQ Cota MTDY VAR CONTROLSNETWORK AAN 43
" c&as
\& BHEET NO. WIHERE GRAWN EC001 RS0 HOTAHD 80LO WATER PLUMBING E o
EC002 PLAN RRST FLOOR ok
8 EC01 B HOT AND COLD WATER FLUMBING
#, \ LCCATION MAP -3 e £ rioon wi g
P02 OWVPLUMBING PLAN FRST FLOOR xn
k- F103  OONDENSATE GRAINAGE P )
'SECOND ALDGA wd4e
— . — - = —— — = P-104  STORM ORANAGE & VENT RDOF PLAN x
PSR PLUMBING DETALS 5
o R PSN  PLUMBING OETALS d
ABBREVIATIONS  aeren 10 consuL Tan BRAWINGS FOR ADDIIONAL ASBREVIATIONS) et e e s 2 €5
SO0 1RGP
A8 ANCHOR BOLT DF ORINKING FOUNTAIN A GAGE MATL MATERAL PAF POWOER m\wsu El 0UTH vt CoMPTAtON TR :':3 ~a~ FSI00  FIRE SPRINGLER FLAN FIRST FLOOR 5 3
ACGT  ACOUSTIC o DIAMETER GALV  GAL.VANZED MAX NATIMUN FASTENEf sC SALID CORE VEAT  VERTIGAL 3901 TIRAMEA DEIMS PN FIRE BPRNKLER PLAN BECOND =L
ADJ ADIUSTABLE, ADJUST DiM CIMENSION a8 GRAB BAR ws MACHINE BOLT PdD FARTOE § SR WWR VENEER o e e FLoo neE
AFF AIGVE FINISHED FLOOR o DIVIDE, DIVIDED, DIVISION % aLAss MECH MECHANICAL PL Pauvatw uNE. H.AIE so NBPENSER, VIR VENT THRIOUGN ROOF pved DETALA FE40 FIRE ymuﬁ DETALS
ALUM oR DOOR GLB GLU- AN BEAM MR MANUFACTURER AASTIC LA SNOKE DETECTOR, e ) STANGAT SEAMIOLL DETALS s )
W00 ANGDGED os DOWNSROUT GTFED  GYPSUMBOARD un MANHOLE PLEG  AUMENG S100 ORabs WAINS  WAINSCOT Son  SerbadiETrs
APRO  APPROMATELY ar OETAIL " MAROR FLYWD  ALYWOQD sF SQUARE FOOT w WRST, WiDE, WioT!l A
AP OWS  CRAMNG “a VSE 688 [ anam PN AMEL GHIHG  BEATHNG we B0 OECTREA ARPU YRS
HeP HANDICAP. HOLLOW CQRE ~~ MBC a PR PAR SHT SHEET wo D ARCHITECTURAL AR/ MITES A
80 BOAR 3 EasT HOR HEADEA MO MASONRY DPENNG: PRKG  PARONG sn WoW  Wmoow T PO TR BE TN GicTeTa
BDG AU EA EACH HOW Mr AT PAPERTOWEL OIBPENSER BREC  BPECIACATION, BPECIFED wi WATER HEATER AiS ST e eum s oELs E DOURCA TuTALS A
BLKG BLOCKING EF EXHAUSTFAN HC AOLLOW CORE ML METAL PIN PARTITION SRR SPRAKER wo wrtHouT ", trH E010 BACANS
M HENCH MARK. BEAM 2] Exi N JOINT HOR@ WRmN"L BT POINT sa WP WATERPRDOP! E-020 T &
anr B ELEVAT s HOLLOWSTEEL, N Fuc ROLYUNVLQuLORGE S BERICE miNK WRE  WEATHER RESISTVE P m L‘J'\‘m ﬂ::;v‘tm :‘cnsnuz COUT eI VAN
BUR BULT.UP ROOFING ELEC ELECTm ELECTRICAL HIGH BTRENGTH NG NOT IN CONTRACT PvMT PAVEMENT SST STAINLESS STEEL ER ' o4O
ELEV  ELEVATOR HT HEsHT N NIGHT LIGHT am STANGARD wr WEKGHT re e £0 ECrwara b o
can cAmNET ENCL  ENOLOSURE HVAC  HEATING VENTEATNG NO NUMBER oun Gy an aTeEL WWF  WELOED WRE FABRIC T e e EL2  LOMOW Sy Protect 02819
<8 CATCH BASIN, CORNEREEAD  EQ AL AR COND(TIONNG. NTS NOT TO SCALE STOR  STORAGE Abnz| | [OETARS) B0 EafCTRCA BITE RN
GG CORVER GUARD ECP  EQuIPAmST H 3 RADRIS, QISR STRUC  STRUCTURE, STRUCTURAL RN L) A3 A EI02 EWAMIED WTE Puan dwg hi:
<HBD Ew EACH wAY oa [OVERALL DUTSIDE AR RGC RERIUENT CHANNEL ausp ‘SUSPENQED (] ABOLC Bm yt-vomeyyrey ‘-—T—
ci CAST IRON EX@T  ENSTING WA INSULATE, INSULATED, oes RD ROCF ORAIN At E301  SOWIN AN | dopwnby NW
[2) CONTROL JOINT ExPB  EXPs soLT INSULATION oc RECEF  RECEPTACLE T TENPEREO, TREAD z CENTTAA E4l  \OW VYOS AR ‘chacked by
aa cElLina ExT EXTERQR T OCew  ON CENTER EacH WAY REF REFERENCE. REFRIGERATOR TEL TELEPHONE = vy e pivr
CLR CLEAR, CLEARANGE v INVERT [ OUMETER RENF  REINFORCE, REINFORTENENT TAG TONGUE & GROOVE M EARY £ OCONLS copyright © 2020
CMU  CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT o FLOOR DRAR OFct OwNER AORNBIED- REQD  AEQURED THK THGC THICKNESS, THICKENED R BLATE, PROPERTY LNE COn Ay SOEDRLS Carton Vait Achzac P.C
cal COLUMN FOTN  FOUNDATION a8 JANTOR CONTRACTOR INGTALLED REV REVISION, REVISED TOP OF ® DIAMETER, ROUNG.
NC CCONCRETE FE FIRE EXTINGUISHES JUNCTION BOX. OVEf RNWS ROUND HEAD WOOD SCREW TP0 TOILET RAPER DISPENSER 1 PERPENOICULAR TITLE SHEET
CONBTR  CONSTRUCTION FEC ARE EXTINGUSHER CABINET 4sT JoIsT ofa OPENIF A ROOM VP TYACAL
ONT CCONTINUOUS, CONTINUE Fr RARE HYDI Jar JOINT oFal IER FURNSHED- RO ROUGH OFENNG
CONTR  CONTRACTOR FHOS  FLATMRAD WOQD SCREW OWNER INSTALLED ROW  RIGHT OF WAY WAMT  UNDERLAYMENT
GNTR FIN FINIAH, HNISHED L KNOONED DOWN oPP OFPOITE uon 'UNLEBB OTHERWISE NOTED
CRS ‘COURSE, COURSES FINFLR  FINISHED FLOOR UR AN
€K COUNTERSINK, COUNTERSUNK FL OOR LAM LAMNATE el
cw COLD WATER FLASH FLABMNG Lav LAVATORY
TG FOOTOG Ls LANDSGAPING -
FOs FACE OF STUQ L LigHT e




L1y

!
i
1]

:H

§

fada<ly

H@J

Toabnal

_Sy e
TICI8 50 1m

NOILYLS T1VIUNIIY
121¥1Si0 ¥ ¥10d MS

02029020 |

LY AgvamwTOR

T OFXI W02 10N

AUVNIWITTY

113 A

JONNT
NOS13dVvVD

AL LI TFURRO |
Od SLIO3HDYY

[




( i ) LARGE SCALE FLOOR PLAN

VOILET BEAT COVER DIEP (T3CD)
-

meco) Y Fom

0

i-w :
- E;l;al's o

R (0 LAVATORY (L AV) AND A
CTETFNG LAVATORY COUNTER
F
P H y Lty
P e
b °
SHOWER (ROLLAN} PR TOWEL ruoEmea
‘SIDE WAL, CBbE] PES
SHOWEA (ROLLIN) DU SECIPTACLE PO «Mun
HACK WALL

DDOR SCHEDULE AP
0008 = FRAMY 2672 30" LITE
g BEE € )
0OOR ZE alx = L o
NARK WX H X THK H g g 2(& 2= é z REMARKS (8)
8lz13]8)z2] &5 Fa L SISIX
1t
3 o vy 2iaam 1
B MR
{oa i el
3 s
%g : = ~:: 3 CONTIRUCTION 2i2ANE 8 HARDWARE
(mwi]- | ro [ wEiiiraw [ i e LATING NUMBER REFERSTO
TS Y T [URTY T $G = 60LI0 CORE WOOD ARE SCHEDULE
3 B Y IO ) os BELEVATION Runow s
a [actwrl. 1St Al 4 ENISH SEE FRAME ELEVATIONS @_REMARKS
c Mej- | |
€ |ac]we 8 | vd WT = WOOD TRANSPARENT 1 RATRD 1. UNBERCUT
) — Y t 'F‘:_'”mnzléml;‘ 20, 45, €0, G0 INDICATES.
LY [ o N o = FIRE RATING IN MINUTES
CLom - 3aT1
efin] e
wjrm]| e [
42 3
L S e
1 1
|

GENERAL NOTES

1. EXTERIOA WAILS:  METAL SDING, R-3 THERMAL SPACER

BLOCK, &* SIEEL WALL GIRTE W/R-25
BATT INSUL, & VAPOR RETARDER

2 INTERDAWAILS: 3% STLSTUDS @ 1 OC W ACOUSTIC
N1, UON. SEE 184 19/ A-501 FOR
ACGUBTIC WALL DETALS

3 FURNITURE IS TO BE OFOI UGN

Py T

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

(D)o am, 504 @ 2 Q0 A1 W S
(2) 1410UR FIRE BARRIER, SEE DTL 1 /G 0@

) WALLFURRNG: 394" SILSTUDS @24 Oc Wi X' () 4" 1GH CONCRETE HOLSEAEEPING PAG UNDER
SrPED WABHER

(D ruive nuassors
(@) FUTURE WABHER/IRYER

G METAL LOGUIRS 01O

@Wuk‘mf

(5 1\0v0uT OEAR COMAAAANTS. . GVen
FHOND0 SO

w @w

{ Tawes noox

[OLYL" T

ANDROO

@ I STL STUDS ¢ 24° OC W/ R-13 BATT INSLL

AL L
gL T

A; REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
[ 24

FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHTS
-

TYPICAL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTEQ
ALL DIVENSIONS ARE CUEAR FINISH

I

|

CARLSON

VEIT
ARCHITECTS PC

JUNGE

-

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTALCTION

FRELIMINARY QATE

02-06-2020

.
3]
Xz
1]
5'_
w9z
Eingea
[rege ]
238
z3
S
*mEg

|T[>t>t>}

project 02619
Gu hio: A-102-X-02610

—
FLOOR PLANS &
DOOR SCHEDULE

“A-102
=



]

WINDOW SCHEDULE
) &) ) 7
de dale|c U < & (&) \’) (3/ &
3 5 e — OFQI SIGNAGE ] | [ Z O iy
s s o | FASTENERMETAL " o alt
LTI Y B T[T 1 5 =l
woe (BE23122(3¥] 32 |3 ; o wril.
Alvim "EI ™ I~ — (©) 8 HH
s Jeivimli i w G s ol =t
(o L L) 5 —Z il
0 3 A8 o 3. : : = e smmm e | S2580
= <Ll
A OPERATION TYPE D GLASS THIBKNERS g L 1 l/—mmn i
F 4 FUED LA 45 SIS TD OVEAML w e A &1
= CASEMENT GLAZFIG UNIT THICHNESS * -1 I3
5= 9U0ER £ = Fat]
E GLASSTveE, pr A T2 ZILEI 2T o o<, N H
BWEGATERN. Y Towemp 1 I | 1
i s el L 1 | !
A= ALUMINUSA |2 5 ¥ L
C_FRAME FINBH %‘ Sty -t i::c::ﬁ&:ﬁ? w
= - e —— %
Ve e £=1OW.€ COATED EAST ELEVATION
s
v \ PRELIMINARY
GENERAL WFORMATION C;) (P (P NOT FOR CONATRUETION
l | I 1 02-06-2020

T
A B c
EXTERIOR FINSSH SCHEDULE O
APPROVED MANUFACTURERS coioR I
o3 TAYLOR WETAL PROOGCTS SENRA TAN -
EP SPAN o
METAL SDING TAYLOR ME TAL ARODUCTS SERRATAN Xz
AEP EPAN v ’(;; g
EAVEIRARE TRV, TAYLOR RETAL PRODUCTS MUSKET i | ar
GUTTERS & DOWNSPOUTB AEP 8PAN i S =
INSUL STL DOORS m l [17) gg
WINDOW ELEVATIONS o= 4 aowNgPouTS o=F 4
T VIV WINGOWS W ESRESSO £=3 y-4 Eﬁg_'
[o]
PPE BO.ATD8 PARTEWooRs | | o gé
Camane {221
SOUTH ELEVATION e osenad —
e ——on
Ly A
® A
L
FUERGANS e
Siikni oo / i m:a;:’«m )
cur - I \
WX WROR e T ﬂ.; s
/ " A3 weacoT W i ] YO ML_,
i IR ALspive T — C—
7 1 A amon L / PL GOLINTER mp\ \ w& ﬁ T
3 T — o U b - ..G__“‘"""
3 | RS i X = / | — goapoen BUILDING &
N = 2 TR <l = 1 WINDOW
il 7 ELEVATIONS

@ SHOWER 108 ) SHOWER 108 @suowen 108 Oﬂowm 108 NORTH ELEVATION A-201

are e . WL e \ar



( .
-
O
wi
T o W
CODE SUMMARY MATERIALREFERENCE | PROJECT DIRECTORY. = O o
=2
THIE PROUECT COMPRISES A NEW RURAL FIRE STATION 5 MNER < —_ I .
i LOORE,
i EARTH OUTWESTERN POLK COLINTY RURAL L 8]
~ggioecone asagasc ihin'y BTN AR TR DSTReY O> 2z
— BWMLL
CONSTRUCONTYPE I8 [T aramuan EtRioAn oaEdow sTare — <
o " o NSRS e AHONE: (8011 8139407
Ll ING AREA & HEGHT
o ARCHTECT ki
.\_ REASE A= A+ [Anh)+ (A W} : j CARLSON VEIT JUNGE ARCHNECTS i
) AR EXIT ACCESS T RAVEL WEMLWMLEMEAFERSTGHVIE =000+ 3096 AIVER ROAD N !
DISTANCE = 55 < 200 PER FRONTAGE N/ a1s o1 E A T era ‘SALEM. ORECON 7307 g
1 OSSC TABLE 10172 ALLOY LEBH 0l 40250 8F N PHONE: (603) 300281 i
L]
PROPOBED BULDING AREA » TR STRUCTURAL & QVIL ENGWEER
Lo AR o 7] aurwooo LOGKE ENGINEERS, INC
AL LOWABLCBULDIG HEGHTT  3STORES 6 1316L@ERTY SmeET SE
'ROPOSED BULLDING HEIGHT 13TORY 26
PHONE: (6] 4207
| cYPsLM VTS ENOINEEANG DESIoS
52 INDUSTRIAL AREAS: 2268 SF /100 9 PEROCE = [_] FINISHWOOD ING DESIGNS
0 wioe [ (e PRELIMINARY
PYILOMATH. OREGON 07370
5 NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
@ g Caee T lowen | Sk
= ‘OCCLPANCY GRALP B-1 Rt ELECTRIGAL ENGINEER
WATER CLOSETS REQURED: (1PEA W8y -t ACOUSTICAL LANDIS CONSULTING LI AT DATE
iE | wmmv‘wznusss SUME 220 o 06— 0 o
AT CLORT Y EVERD: P SALEM. OREBON. 97206 H
p SRR | 02-06-2020
LAVATORIES
'OCCUPANCY GROI EB -nox
[ AVATORIER REGUIRED: (1 PER 0% ot |
NDEX OF DRAWINGS
LAk TONES reGYTED: "
SPAATE €TI0 ¢ MECHANICAL, PLUMBING,
o 600 TITLE SHEET FIRE PROTECTION
= CEFERAED SUBMITIALS !
PREPABRIGRTPTWETIE SULDING DRAVANGS & CALCULATIONB, BEPTIC BYSTEM wagn COMN ArsT
FIRE & LIFE SAFETY PLAN onve BB ewC T FLOOAPUA
001 ER PAGE AND LEGEND WA AT P DO N
NS con2 AN, NET BUD SR IO 1T REOR
. | cm T T Srasy
O IO P A ASITORMART ATE IO HODR
flas PROJECT o vy an
SYMBOLS / LEGEND | cw o wEE WCWWCE HSTERS
— S oY W WO Acew
(NOT ALL ITEMS MAY BE USED IN THESE ORAWINGE) c-108 AN - EYITR REFRLL At N OW
CI02  WAT ONVEVAAY Fuiis & M0} 2 P d
e n ARE EXTHGISHER G CALARGEO AN A% HCTON S WOANCH, SO AGAY
ERSSTRSURTRITY]  STERL SIUOWALL 122+ AMET GETAIL NUMBER C2w2  EECTONVEYS WERE  WDWEA 2ETIAS
& e g
DETAIL CUT BUBBLE ETAY -
9 g pacs <ol Sovenge ey
2 csa2 i
” 2 N OO TG 0. MOu DA csms  OcMgS WY CONTRELN SORERAT L
- 200R wAAk. I AR 1Y e, Cot  xtads WE W CONTASLI SLTIOW Py
& C5E  OETASY
P VIEW OF ELEVATION Econt LSRN A KEY PAN 10 Ot AVE CAO SRTTR A LMRRD
©  wm N o Thowd o e e | | 5
WIS 2 ECam 10N CONTROL PLAN L7
: s Foam  oems I et S} BT 1008 = 5
© N SURTND ST o S0 SOGEVMAIL DRASMCE E =
STRUCTURAL Mcoa nt
=-{a] WAL TAD VIEW OF SECTION 8001 GTRUCTURAL TITLE P, B F70KM ERASNGE 4 5K) HDOP AR “4<
/\ S0 GIATEMENT oF ecAL INsPECTION e euAsOETALS =] g
LOCATION MAP SECTIGNGUT BYMBOL REVISION CLOUD & SI01 FONDATION RASY  muaning ORF m
ﬂm REVISION NUNMBER 102 BECOND FLODNANBST‘IR*HWMHAN naD s m’— t
WELT o0, WETR T s10 ROCF FAAMING PLAN =z
S04 SHEARWALL PLAN e u_giﬁ
1 e — B S IS — —T— — - - = — T T— 8501 BTRUCTUAAL DETALB >=
. S6m  STAUCTURAL DETALS x‘ &
e e ———————————————— S50 STRUCTURAL OETALS =
ABBREVIATIONS (REFER 10 0ONSULTANT SAWINGS ST &TIMOwE: AtmERvia1ONS) B STANDARD BHEAMWALL CETALS [e10) P
S€02  SHEARWALL DETAILLS [ ¥
" ANCHOR 8OLT o DRINKGING FOUNTAIN aa QAGE MATL  MATERIAL PAF POWQER ACTUATED s souTH ver vivrL covposmON e 2 (]
ACST  ACOUSTIC ol OIAMETER GALV  GALVANRED max MAXIMUM FASTENER ¢ BOLID CORE VERT o
ADd ADJUSTABLE, AGJUST Diw DIMENSION ca GRAR BAR mB MACHINE BOLT PED PARTICLE HQARD SCR W VAR vene n (711 5
AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR DV DIVIDE, OMIDED, DMISION <8 QlLASS MECH MECHANICAL PL PROPERTY LINE, PLATE s0 HOAP DIBPENSER, VIR VENT THROUGH RDOF oM
ALUM  ALUNINUM OR DOOR L] GLU-A aEam MER MANUFACTURER PLAM  PLABTIC LAMINATE @VOKE DEIECTOR, AN PLANS 6 BCHEDULE & - =3
ANO  ANODIZED bs DOWNSPOUT GYPBO  GYPSUM EOARD MH MANHOLE PLBG  FLUMBNG STORM DRAIN WAINS  WANGOOT o BRDNG 4 WTEROR L EvATIONS &
APPROX  APPRQXIMATELY o OETAL M MRROR PLYwp  PLYWOQD s SQUARE FOOT w WEST. WIDE, WIDTH BLALDING SEC A
ASPH T owa DRAMING e HDSE BIB8 N Rt PNL PANEL. EHTHG BIEATHING we WATER CLOSET e BTALS
HeR 'HANDICAP, HOILOW BORE MSC MABCELLANEOUS PR PAR SHT SMEET WD ‘WDOD A
BD BOARD E EAST HOR PEADER v MASONRY OPENNG PRKG PARKING A W wow WeNDOW
BL08 BULDING EA EACH HOW. HARDWARE MT NOUNT PTD PAPER TOWEL DIBPENIER BPEC  SPECIFICATION, BPECKED W WATER HEATER ean A
BLXG. BLOCKING EF EXHAUST FAN HC. HOLLOW CORE ML METAL PN PARTTTION PIR SPEAKER wi WInouT (2T SURCIRCA AIE AN
&m BENCH MARK. BEAM e EXPANSION JQINT HORE  HORGONTAL I POINT sa WP TERPROOANG £ T
Bo1 oM EL ELEVATION HOLLOW STEEL, N NORTH PVC. POLVVINYL CHLORIOE 65K HERVICE BINK wRB WEATHER RESASTIVE T JOHT WD Aans
BUR BULT-UR ROOFING ELEC ELECTRLC, ELECTRICAL HIGH BTRENGTH Nic. NOT IN @ONTRACT PUMT  PAVENENT ssT STAINLESS STEEL BARRIER E3 AA | I —
ELEV  ELEVATOR HT HEIGHT AL NIGHT UGHT s STANDARD wr WEIGHT Bl LOWVOLINX R -
CAB ENCL ENCLOSURE HVAC HEATING VENTHATING NO IMBER s i &L STEEL A ) SeD wieR A - 06519
c8 CATCH BASIN, CORNER BEAD  EQ EQUA. AR CONDITIONNG NTS NOT TO SCALE STOR STORAGE Cahi Aoy SR OALR st 06519
ce BCRNER CULRD EQUIP  EQUIPMBST e HOT WATER R RADRIS, AYSER SIRIEC  STRUCTURE STRUCTURAL Frea st URQ A3 Amwe TRIFEG =3 PN SOCEATS ang e GOV 519
cHBO Ew wAT DVERALL DUTEIDE AIR AC RESWLIENT GHANNEL SuUsP  SUSPENDED 3 AT — S —
€ CAST IRDN EXIST EXSTING WL INSULATE. INSULATED, o8s OBSCURE RD ROCF ORAIN e AT oma oy NW
c CONTROL JOINT EXPB  EXPANGION BOLT INSULATION c ON CENTER RECEP  RECEPTACLE T TEMPERED, TREAD 3 CENTERUNE ooy
ce CELNG. ExT EXTERIOR Wt INTERKIR DCEW  ON CENTER EACH WAY REF REFERENCE. REFRIGERATOR TEL h NEL __;_
CLR CLEAR CLEARANCE INV INVERT oo QUTSIDE \ETE RENF HHNFOHG. REINFORCEMENT ThG "TONGUE & GROOVE 4 PENNY w
CHU  CONCRETEASONAYUMT o FL.OOR CRAIN OFCI  OWNER FU 0. REQD  REQUIRE TH THOK THORESS THGENED ] I RIRIPROrERTY o mm)c
coL coLuf FOTN PDMNDA‘IM JaN AWNITOR CONTRACTOR INGTALLED REV REVISION, W TOC TOP OF ® RDUNO hem o=
CONC coNcuUE FE FIRE XTIV 80X JUNCTION 80X oH OVERHEAD RANWS aaunn HEAD WOQD SCREW PO TOLET vnsn DISPENSER L PERPENDICLLAR TITLE SHEET
CONETR  CONSTRUCTION FEC ARE EXMDUSHER CABINET JsT IST aora OPENING ™ TYP TYRACAL
INT CDN"NUWS. CONTINUE FH IRE HVDF Jr JOINT aFal OWNER FURNEHED- RO mﬂ OQFENING
CONTR ‘GONTRAC! FHws FLATHEAQ WOOO! ev OWHER (NSTALLED ROW RIGHT OF Why wur UNDERLAVMENT
CNTR COUNTER FIN FANISH, ANISHED o KNOCXED DOWN are oFFaSTE uoN UNLESS OTHERWEE NOTED
CRS COURSE, CO\ FINFLR FIM-!NED FLOOR UR URINAL e
s coumsasm coumsnsum FL AM LAMINATE sheer
cw TiA FLASH H.ASINE v LAVATORY
FTG FOOTWG LS LANDSCAPING
Fos FACE OF STUD L LiGHT




Bisarioiv W Bvp |
§1680 Twiad

SoNDI

!<1<1<1<J:| ‘ ‘ ‘

—_—
AFTIVA

EE] £ | _
Biss :
e 2 !
O _
P |
usa S
52 3 \
um ;vmohtazi.xl
24 ‘el US QI INNG L
20 _
3 |
ENDVS
'8
'8
\ K
V130 QYVYTIOR 3did ; m
S i
e |
TOVE TIVINTO Ch ka8 _—
~0202-90-20 | o y \
0 v M EETY 3 TTUS
8.9 TUVOD I -’0 —
NOLIOMASNOD HOS LON \ / s |
AHVNIWIINd

ONIJINLS d3INIVd 318ISS300V i
F3) ‘— ) J_ | '
e P @.

NOSTdVD | vl
ni
NN
H

anA
EETY Y

oSm

25

7O

9 m

e

- L}

o) /qsg

f



CHIEF'S REPORT

o Upcoming Events

> February 19: SDAO Risk Management Training in Salem

» February 24-25: ESO Training in Austin

» March 4-6: NW Leadership Seminar in Portland

> March 31-April 2: Incident Management Team Training in Sunriver

o Firefighter/Paramedic position(s)

> Applications closed with six total applicants
> Civil Service Meeting approved the applicant list on January 30, 2020
» Conditional job offers have been made to cover current or anticipated

vacancies

< Through all three websites we are piloting a program using online payment for
services like; address signs, FireMed, and cost recovery. This program:

> Reduces staff time

> Increases collection timeliness

> Decreases billing costs

» Has received positive public feedback

o Cooperative Services Study - data collection
> Data collection components have been assigned to staff

» Timelines for data collection have been established

o Dupee Valley residential fire on January 18, 2020:
> An after-action review (AAR) has been created and shared

» Staffing on the fire was as follows:

Agency/Group Units Volunteers | Career | Total Personnel

Admin Team C191, BC140 0 2 2
Amity Fire ES 5 0 5
Sheridan Fire E191, WT197, WT198, BR198, WT191 8 2 10
SW Polk Fire E137 2 0 2
McMinnville Fire | E1, WT1, WT10, M12 4 7 11
West Valley Fire | E181, M181 2 3 5

Totals: 21 14 35

» Other notes of interest:

= M182 was on a medical call then later responded to the fire

= M181 was on a medical with BR198 then later responded to the fire
» Dallas Fire & EMS moved up to Station 197




L)

Grants that staff has submitted, are creating or administering:

SDAO Security Grant for new door lock systems for each agency $5000/each
SDAO Intern Grant for SW Polk and West Valley submitted $3000/each

VFA Wildland Grant for PPE $10,000 award

Ford Family Foundation Grant for Salt Creek community room $250,000
Oregon Seismic Grant for upgrade to Sheridan main station $2,095,084
Working on FEMA AFG for firefighting equipment for each agency

Spirit Mountain Grant for WV auto-load power-cot system $16,284 award
Spirit Mountain Grant for Sheridan medical equipment submitted $49,749
PCSO Surplus three complete dual band radios for our use

VVVVVVVVYVY

With Yamhill County’s growing population and expanding development, it is time
to evaluate methods for guiding visitorsinto our communities and establishing an
identity that makes our town a destination! An Open House was held at the West
Valley Fire District on Monday, January 27t from 4 pm to 6 pm to see the new
identity and wayfinding signs for Sheridan, Willamina, and Grand Ronde. A well-
designed wayfinding system helps to unify a city and builds a sense of place where
residents and visitorsfeel safe to explore. The three communities will share a
unified look and feel, while allowing each community its own identity.

GIS map:
» Please find attached a map demonstrating current fire station locations and
proposed fire station locations within the three districts.

Pay Equity:

» The Districts have entered into a contract with HR Answers to gain compliance
with Oregon’s Pay Equity law requiring an evaluation of position and position
descriptions regarding their working conditions, responsibility, effort, skill and
knowledge.

» Staff anticipates this project to be accomplished within the next few months.

Monthly Activity Report:
» Please find attached the Monthly Activity Report for all three districts

Fire Corps — Support Services

» This program involves non-fire response activities; like the following:
* Chaplains
= Water Tender Drivers



¢/
(4

Photographers

Office Assistants

Firefighter Rehabilitation Personnel
EMS Personnel

Other

First Annual Awards Banquet:
» Awards given:

2019 John Fancher Memorial Award, Fire- Jack DeJong

2019 John Fancher Memorial Award, EMS- Christopher Hoopingarner
2019 Firefighter of the Year- Hunter Michaelson and Lionel Schmidt
2019 EMS of the Year- Brandon Trombla

2019 Dedication of Service- Robert Foster and Chilano Randall

2019 Officer of the Year- Brad Weaver

5 Years of Service- Cody Coonrod and Tricia Young

10 Years of Service- Tony Maca

15 Years of Service- Donna Hammer

35 Years of Service- Brendan Herber

> Dallas Fire & EMS and McMinnville Fire Departments provided coverage during
our awards banquet. We will be repaying this coverage during their respective
banquets.



Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts
JANUARY 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats EMS Stats
Structure fire- 4 Public assist- 5
Natural vegetation fire- 1 Unit assist- 5
Electrical- 2 Call cancelled- 18
E.ontrf)lled burning- 1 Patient dead on scene- 2
S::Jri‘iljgrlr:aks- 1 Not transported- 41
Smoke, odor problem- 1 Transported- 112
Public service assistance- 1 Medical assist- 2
Unauthorized burning- 2 MVA- 5
Call cancelled- 18
Accident- 1
Total e Total 190

Training Hours 885.830




Sheridan Fire District

JANUARY 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

| Fire Stats EMS Stats
Structure fire- 2 Public assist- 2
Spills & leaks- 1 Unit assist- 3
Smoke, odor problem- 1 Call cancelled- 8
Public service assistance- 1 Patient dead on scene- 1
Unauthorized burning- 1 Not transported- 15
Call cancelled- 6 Transported- 61
Total 12 Total 90
Training Hours 494.33




SW Polk Fire District

JANUARY 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats
Structure Fire-

Natural vegetation fire-
Electrical-

Call cancelled-
Controlled burning-
Fire alarm-

Total

[ S T, B S S )

11

EMS Stats
Medical assist-

Motor Vehicle Accidents-

Total

2
5

Training Hours 61.5




West Valley Fire District

JANUARY 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats
Electrical-

Unauthorized burning-
Call cancelled-

Total

EMS Stats
Public assist-
Unit assist-
Call cancelled-
Patient dead on scene-
Not transported -
Transported lights/siren-

Total

10

26
51

93

Training Hours 330






